Health Disparities: A Selected Bibliography

from the National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

January 2000–January 2005

Prepared for the 19th National Conference on Chronic Disease Prevention and Control March 1–3, 2005

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

This publication is not copyrighted and may be freely reproduced.

Health Disparities: A Selected Bibliography

from the National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

January 2000–January 2005

Compiled by
Joan Redmond Leonard, MSLS
Barbara A. Bowman, PhD
George A. Mensah, MD, FACP, FACC

Prepared for the 19th National Conference on Chronic Disease Prevention and Control March 1–3, 2005

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

Contents

Introduction
Acknowledgments
About these Citations
Available Online
Health Disparities
Adolescent Health
Arthritis
Cancer
Breast and Cervical Cancer
Colorectal Cancer
Ovarian Cancer
Prostate Cancer
Cancer Registries
Cardiovascular Health
Cardiovascular Disease
Coronary Heart Disease
Hypertension
Stroke
Community Health
Diabetes
Child/Adolescent
Older Adults
Complications
Costs
Surveillance
Prevention and Control
Maternal and Infant Health
Nutrition
Chronic Disease Nutrition
Maternal and Child Nutrition
Obesity
Oral Health
Physical Activity
Quality of Life
Tobacco Use
Women's Health

Introduction

Eliminating health disparities is an overarching goal of the *Healthy People 2010* national public health agenda, and it is a top priority for the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). As part of the CDC Futures Initiative, we aim to eliminate health disparities by helping people who are at the greatest risk for poor health.

To accomplish these goals, we need effective interventions, such as those highlighted at the 19th National Conference on Chronic Disease Prevention and Control, March 1–3, 2005. The conference brings together leading experts on health disparities and is a collaboration between the CDC's National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP), the Prevention Research Centers, and the Association of State and Territorial Chronic Disease Program Directors.

This bibliography, prepared specifically for conference attendees, contains publication citations written by CDC staff and partners during the past four years. Included are peer-reviewed journal articles, book chapters, and monographs focusing on the United States.

Whether you are just getting involved in efforts to eliminate health disparities or are a long-time supporter, we hope this bibliography provides the information you need to help close the gaps and reach populations bearing the greatest burden of poor health.

Acknowledgments

We thank the Associate Directors for Science in each division of NCCDPHP, CDC ,Dr. Laurie Elam-Evans, Valerie Johnson and Diana Toomer, Martha Boyd and Leslie Parker, CDC, and Karen Patrias at the National Library of Medicine, for their assistance in preparing this bibliography.

About These Citations

These citations are categorized by the major research and program areas within the CDC's National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion. Following many of the journal article citations, will be an availability statement to help you access these articles. This statement contains the identification number (PMID) for the citation in the National Library of Medicine PubMed retrieval system (http://www.pubmed.gov). The PubMed record includes an abstract for most articles and may also provide a link to the publisher's Internet site. Full text articles for all of the *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR)* citations are available at http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr.

Available Online

This bibliography, with hyperlinks and updates to many citations, and additional information about the CDC's efforts to eliminate health disparities is available online at http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp.

Suggested Citation

Redmond Leonard J, Bowman BA, Mensah GA, compilers. *Health Disparities: A Selected Bibliography from the National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion. January* 2000–*January* 2005. Atlanta (GA): Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2005.

HEALTH DISPARITIES

Access to health-care and preventive services among Hispanics and non-Hispanics--United States, 2001-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Oct 15;53(40): 937-41.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15483526

Bolen JC, Rhodes L, Powell-Griner EE, Bland SD, Holtzman D. State-specific prevalence of selected health behaviors, by race and ethnicity--Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, 1997. MMWR Surveill Summ 2000 Mar 24;49(2):1-60.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10965781

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists; Association of State and Territorial Chronic Disease Program Directors. Indicators for chronic disease surveillance. MMWR Recomm Rep 2004 Sep 10;53(RR-11):1-120. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15359215

Denny CH, Holtzman D, Cobb N. Surveillance for health behaviors of American Indians and Alaska Natives. Findings from the Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, 1997-2000. MMWR Surveill Summ 2003 Aug 1;52(7):1-13.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14532869

Liao Y, Tucker P, Giles WH. Health status among REACH 2010 communities, 2001-2002. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):9-13

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682766

Mensah GA. Eliminating health disparities: the time for action is now. Ethn Dis 2002 Winter;12(1):3-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11913606

Mensah GA, Hanson CM, Koplan JP, Richmond J, Rios EV, Satcher D. Are health disparities on the public health agenda? Where? Ethn Dis 2003 Summer;13(3 Suppl 3): S3-6-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14552436

ADOLESCENT HEALTH

Cigarette use among high school students--United States, 1991-2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jun 18;53(23):499-502.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15201841

Effect of revised population counts on county-level Hispanic teen birthrates--United States, 1999. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Oct 15;53(40):946-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15483529

Participation in high school physical education--United States, 1991-2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Sep 17;53(36):844-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15371967

Violence-related behaviors among high school students--United States, 1991-2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jul 30:53(29):651-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15282447

Anderson JE, Santelli J, Gilbert BC. Adolescent dual use of condoms and hormonal contraception: trends and correlates 1991-2001. Sex Transm Dis 2003 Sep;30(9): 719-22.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12972796

Brener ND, Kann L, McManus T. A comparison of two survey questions on race and ethnicity among high school students. Public Opinion Q 2003;67(2):227-36.

Burstein GR, Lowry R, Klein JD, Santelli JS. Missed opportunities for sexually transmitted diseases, human immunodeficiency virus, and pregnancy prevention services during adolescent health supervision visits. Pediatrics 2003 May;111(5 Pt 1):996-1001. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12728079

Everett SA, Warren CW, Santelli JS, Kann L, Collins JL, Kolbe LJ. Use of birth control pills, condoms, and withdrawal among U.S. high school students. J Adolesc Health 2000 Aug;27(2):112-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10899471

Grunbaum JA, Kann L, Kinchen S, Ross J, Hawkins J, Lowry R, et al. Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance – United States, 2003. MMWR Surveill Summ 2004 May 21;53(2):1-96.

Santelli JS, Kaiser J, Hirsch L, Radosh A, Simkin L, Middlestadt S. Initiation of sexual intercourse among middle school adolescents: the influence of psychosocial factors. J Adolesc Health 2004 Mar;34(3):200-8. Available from: PubMed: PMID 14967343

Santelli J, Klein J, Graff C, Allan M, Elster A. Reliability in adolescent reporting of clinician counseling, health care use, and health behaviors. Med Care 2002 Jan;40(1): 26-37.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11748424

Santelli JS, Lindberg LD, Abma J, McNeely CS, Resnick M. Adolescent sexual behavior: estimates and trends from four nationally representative surveys. Fam Plann Perspect 2000 Jul-Aug;32(4):156-65, 194. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10942351

Santelli JS, Lowry R, Brener ND, Robin L. The association of sexual behaviors with socioeconomic status, family structure, and race/ethnicity among US adolescents. Am J Public Health 2000 Oct;90(10):1582-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11029992

Santelli JS, Nystrom RJ, Brindis C, Juszczak L, Klein JD, Bearss N, et al. Reproductive health in school-based health centers: findings from the 1998-99 census of school-based health centers. J Adolesc Health 2003 Jun;32(6):443-51.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12782456

Santelli JS, Robin L, Brener ND, Lowry R. Timing of alcohol and other drug use and sexual risk behaviors among unmarried adolescents and young adults. Fam Plann Perspect 2001 Sep- Oct; 33(5):200-5. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11589540

Simkin LS, Hirsch L, Radosh A, Middlestadt SE, Kaiser J, Santelli JS. Strategies to maximize retention of a sample of young adolescents in a longitudinal evaluation of Healthy & Alive! J Sch Health 2000 Sep;70(7):286-91. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10981283

Taylor D, Chavez G. Small area analysis on a large scale-the California experience in mapping teenage birth "hot spots" for resource allocation. J Public Health Manag Pract 2002 Mar;8(2):33-45.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11889850

ARTHRITIS

Adults who have never seen a health-care provider for chronic joint symptoms--United States, 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 May 9;52(18):416-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12807091

Public health and aging: projected prevalence of self-reported arthritis or chronic joint symptoms among persons aged >65 years--United States, 2005-2030. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 May 30;52(21): 489-91

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12809109

Trends in deaths from systemic lupus erythematosus--United States, 1979-1998. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 May 3;51(17):371-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12018384

Hootman JM, Helmick CG, Schappert SM. Magnitude and characteristics of arthritis and other rheumatic conditions on ambulatory medical care visits, United States, 1997. Arthritis Rheum 2002 Dec 15;47(6):571-81. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12522829

Hootman JM, Sniezek JE, Helmick CG. Women and arthritis: burden, impact and prevention programs. J Womens Health Gend Based Med 2002 Jun;11(5):407-16. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12173574

Lethbridge-Cejku M, Helmick CG, Popovic JR. Hospitalizations for arthritis and other rheumatic conditions: data from the 1997 National Hospital Discharge Survey. Med Care 2003 Dec;41(12):1367-73. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14668669

Mili F, Helmick CG, Moriarty DG. Health related quality of life among adults reporting arthritis: analysis of data from the Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System, US, 1996-99. J Rheumatol 2003 Jan;30(1):160-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12508407

Sacks JJ, Helmick CG, Langmaid G. Deaths from arthritis and other rheumatic conditions, United States, 1979-1998. J Rheumatol 2004 Sep;31(9):1823-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15338507

Wang G, Helmick CG, Macera C, Zhang P, Pratt M. Inactivity-associated medical costs among US adults with arthritis. Arthritis Rheum 2001 Oct;45(5):439-45. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11642643

CANCER

Cancer mortality among American Indians and Alaska Natives--United States, 1994-1998. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Aug 1;52(30):704-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12894057

Recent trends in mortality rates for four major cancers, by sex and race/ethnicity--United States, 1990-1998. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Jan 25;51(3):49-53

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11843259

Britton JA, Gammon MD, Kelsey JL, Brogan DJ, Coates RJ, Schoenberg JB, et al. Characteristics associated with recent recreational exercise among women 20 to 44 years of age. Women Health 2000;31(2-3):81-96.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11289687

Coughlin SS, Thompson TD, Seeff L, Richards T, Stallings F. Breast, cervical, and colorectal carcinoma screening in a demographically defined region of the southern U.S. Cancer 2002 Nov 15;95(10):2211-22. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12412176

Edwards BK, Howe HL, Ries LA, Thun MJ, Rosenberg HM, Yancik R, et al. Annual report to the nation on the status of cancer, 1973-1999, featuring implications of age and aging on U.S. cancer burden. Cancer 2002 May 15;94(10):2766-92.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12173348

Howe HL, Wingo PA, Thun MJ, Ries LA, Rosenberg HM, Feigal EG, Edwards BK. Annual report to the nation on the status of cancer (1973 through 1998), featuring cancers with recent increasing trends. J Natl Cancer Inst 2001 Jun 6;93(11):824-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11390532

Jemal A, Clegg LX, Ward E, Ries LA, Wu X, Jamison PM, et al. Annual report to the nation on the status of cancer, 1975-2001, with a special feature regarding survival. Cancer 2004 Jul 1;101(1):3-27. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15221985

Lee NC. The unequal cancer burden. Efforts of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention to bridge the gap through public health. Cancer 2001 Jan 1;91(1 Suppl):199-204.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11148579

McDavid K, Tucker TC, Sloggett A, Coleman MP. Cancer survival in Kentucky and health insurance coverage. Arch Intern Med 2003 Oct 13;163(18):2135-44. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14557210

Piyathilake CJ, Henao O, Frost AR, Macaluso M, Bell WC, Johanning GL, et al. Race- and age-dependent alterations in global methylation of DNA in squamous cell carcinoma of the lung (United States). Cancer Causes Control 2003 Feb;14(1):37-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12708723

Ries LA, Wingo PA, Miller DS, Howe HL, Weir HK, Rosenberg HM, et al. The annual report to the nation on the status of cancer, 1973-1997, with a special section on colorectal cancer. Cancer 2000 May 15;88(10):2398-424. Available from: PubMed: PMID 10820364

Swan J, Breen N, Coates RJ, Rimer BK, Lee NC. Progress in cancer screening practices in the United States: results from the 2000 National Health Interview Survey. Cancer 2003 Mar 15;97(6):1528-40. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12627518

BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER

Invasive cervical cancer among Hispanic and non-Hispanic women--United States, 1992-1999. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Nov 29;51(47):1067-70. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12500907

Benard VB, Eheman CR, Lawson HW, Blackman DK, Anderson C, Helsel W, Thames SF, Lee NC. Cervical screening in the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program, 1995-2001. Obstet Gynecol 2004 Mar;103(3):564-71.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14990422

Benard VB, Lee NC, Piper M, Richardson L. Race-specific results of Papanicolaou testing and the rate of cervical neoplasia in the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program, 1991-1998 (United States). Cancer Causes Control 2001 Jan;12(1):61-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11227926

Bobo JK, Shapiro JA, Schulman J, Wolters CL. Onschedule mammography rescreening in the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program. Cancer Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev 2004 Apr;13(4):620-30.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15066928

Caplan LS, May DS, Richardson LC. Time to diagnosis and treatment of breast cancer: results from the National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program, 1991-1995. Am J Public Health 2000 Jan;90(1):130-4. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10630153

Cheng X, Chen VW, Steele B, Ruiz B, Fulton J, Liu L, Carozza SE, Greenlee R. Subsite-specific incidence rate and stage of disease in colorectal cancer by race, gender, and age group in the United States, 1992-1997. Cancer 2001 Nov 15;92(10):2547-54.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11745188

Coates RJ, Uhler RJ, Brogan DJ, Gammon MD, Malone KE, Swanson CA, et al. Patterns and predictors of the breast cancer detection methods in women under 45 years of age (United States). Cancer Causes Control 2001 Jun;12(5):431-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11545458

Coughlin SS, Thompson TD, Hall HI, Logan P, Uhler RJ. Breast and cervical carcinoma screening practices among women in rural and nonrural areas of the United States, 1998-1999. Cancer 2002 Jun 1;94(11):2801-12. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12115366

Coughlin SS, Uhler RJ. Breast and cervical cancer screening practices among Asian and Pacific Islander women in the United States, 1994-1997. Cancer Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev 2000 Jun;9(6):597-603. Available from: PubMed: PMID 10868695

Coughlin SS, Uhler RJ, Bobo JK, Caplan L. Breast cancer screening practices among women in the United States, 2000. Cancer Causes Control 2004 Mar;15(2):159-70. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15017128

Coughlin SS, Uhler RJ, Richards T, Wilson KM. Breast and cervical cancer screening practices among Hispanic and non-Hispanic women residing near the United States-Mexico border, 1999-2000. Fam
Community Health 2003 Apr-Jun;26(2):130-9.
Available from: PubMed; PMID 12802118

Coughlin SS, Wilson KM. Breast and cervical cancer screening among migrant and seasonal farmworkers: a review. Cancer Detect Prev 2002;26(3):203-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12269767

Gwyn K, Bondy ML, Cohen DS, Lund MJ, Liff JM, Flagg EW, et al. Racial differences in diagnosis, treatment, and clinical delays in a population-based study of patients with newly diagnosed breast carcinoma. Cancer 2004 Apr 15;100(8):1595-604. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15073845

Hall HI, Jamison PM, Coughlin SS. Breast and cervical cancer mortality in the Mississippi Delta, 1979-1998. South Med J 2004 Mar;97(3):264-72. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15043334

Hall HI, Jamison PM, Coughlin SS, Uhler RJ. Breast and cervical cancer screening among Mississippi Delta women. J Health Care Poor Underserved 2004 Aug;15(3): 375-89.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15453176

Hall HI, Rogers JD, Weir HK, Miller DS, Uhler RJ. Breast and cervical carcinoma mortality among women in the Appalachian region of the U.S., 1976-1996. Cancer 2000 Oct 1;89(7):1593-602.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11013376

Hall HI, Uhler RJ, Coughlin SS, Miller DS. Breast and cervical cancer screening among Appalachian women. Cancer Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev 2002 Jan;11(1):137-42. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11815412

Hall IJ, Newman B, Millikan RC, Moorman PG. Body size and breast cancer risk in black women and white women: the Carolina Breast Cancer Study. Am J Epidemiol 2000 Apr 15;151(8):754-64. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10965972

Lawson HW, Henson R, Bobo JK, Kaeser MK. Implementing recommendations for the early detection of breast and cervical cancer among low-income women. MMWR Recomm Rep 2000 Mar 31;49(RR-2):37-55. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15580731

Marchbanks PA, McDonald JA, Wilson HG, Folger SG, Mandel MG, Daling JR, et al. Oral contraceptives and the risk of breast cancer. N Engl J Med 2002 Jun 27;346(26): 2025-32

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12087137

May DS, Lee NC, Richardson LC, Giustozzi AG, Bobo JK. Mammography and breast cancer detection by race and Hispanic ethnicity: results from a national program (United States). Cancer Causes Control 2000 Sep;11(8): 697-705.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11065006

Moorman PG, Jones BA, Millikan RC, Hall IJ, Newman B. Race, anthropometric factors, and stage at diagnosis of breast cancer. Am J Epidemiol 2001 Feb 1;153(3):284-91. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11157416

Porter PL, Lund MJ, Lin MG, Yuan X, Liff JM, Flagg EW, et al. Racial differences in the expression of cell cycle-regulatory proteins in breast carcinoma. Cancer 2004 Jun 15;100(12):2533-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15197793

Richardson LC, Schulman J, Sever LE, Lee NC, Coate RJ. Early-stage breast cancer treatment among medically underserved women diagnosed in a national screening program, 1992-1995. Breast Cancer Res Treat 2001 Sep;69(2):133-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11759819

Seeff LC, McKenna MT. Cervical cancer mortality among foreign-born women living in the United States, 1985 to 1996. Cancer Detect Prev 2003;27(3):203-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12787727

COLORECTAL CANCER

Colorectal cancer test use among persons aged > or = 50 years--United States, 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Mar 14;52(10):193-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12653456

Trends in screening for colorectal cancer--United States, 1997 and 1999.

MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 Mar 9;50(9):162-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11393486

Beeker C, Kraft JM, Goldman R, Jorgensen C. Strategies for increasing colorectal cancer screening among African Americans. J Psychosocial Oncology 2001;9(3-4):113-32.

Beeker C, Kraft JM, Southwell BG, Jorgensen CM. Colorectal cancer screening in older men and women: qualitative research findings and implications for intervention. J Community Health 2000 Jun;25(3):263-78. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10868818

Coughlin SS, Thompson TD. Colorectal cancer screening practices among men and women in rural and nonrural areas of the United States, 1999. J Rural Health 2004 Spring;20(2):118-24.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15085624

Fulton JP, Wu XC, Carozza SE, Greenlee R, Liu L, Steele B, Chen V. Variation in Colorectal Cancer Incidence Among States and Metropolitan Areas in the United States, 1991–1995. In: Chen VW, Howe HL, Wu XC, Hotes JL, Correa CN, editors. Cancer Incidence in North America, 1993–1997. Volume One: Incidence. Springfield, IL: North American Association of Central Cancer Registries; 2000.

Mandelson MT, Curry SJ, Anderson LA, Nadel MR, Lee NC, Rutter CM, LaCroix AZ. Colorectal cancer screening participation by older women. Am J Prev Med 2000 Oct;19(3):149-54.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11020590

McCaffery K, Wardle J, Nadel M, Atkin W. Socioeconomic variation in participation in colorectal cancer screening. J Med Screen 2002;9(3):104-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12370320

Nadel MR, Blackman DK, Shapiro JA, Seeff LC.

Are people being screened for colorectal cancer as recommended? Results from the National Health Interview Survey. Prev Med 2002 Sep;35(3):199-206. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12202061

Seeff LC, Nadel MR, Klabunde CN, Thompson T, Shapiro JA, Vernon SW, Coates RJ. Patterns and predictors of colorectal cancer test use in the adult U.S. population. Cancer 2004 May 15;100(10):2093-103. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15139050

Seeff LC, Shapiro JA, Nadel MR. Are we doing enough to screen for colorectal cancer? Findings from the 1999 Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. J Fam Pract 2002 Sep;51(9):761-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12366896

OVARIAN CANCER

Goodman MT, Howe HL, Tung KH, Hotes J, Miller BA, Coughlin SS, Chen VW. Incidence of ovarian cancer by race and ethnicity in the United States, 1992-1997. Cancer 2003 May 15;97(10 Suppl):2676-85.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12733132

Hall HI, Tung KH, Hotes J, Logan P. Regional variations in ovarian cancer incidence in the United States, 1992-1997. Cancer 2003 May 15;97(10 Suppl):2701-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12733135

Howe HL, Tung KH, Coughlin S, Jean-Baptiste R, Hotes J. Race/ethnic variations in ovarian cancer mortality in the United States, 1992-1997. Cancer 2003 May 15;97(10 Suppl):2686-93.

PROSTATE CANCER

Fleming ST, Pearce KA, McDavid K, Pavlov D. The development and validation of a comorbidity index for prostate cancer among black men. J Clin Epidemiol 2003 Nov;56(11):1064-75.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14614997

McDavid K, Melnik TA, Derderian H. Prostate cancer screening trends of New York State men at least 50 years of age, 1994 to 1997. Prev Med 2000 Sep;31(3):195-202. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10964632

Ross LE, Coates RJ, Breen N, Uhler RJ, Potosky AL, Blackman D. Prostate-specific antigen test use reported in the 2000 National Health Interview Survey. Prev Med 2004 Jun;38(6):732-44.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15193893

Steele CB, Miller DS, Maylahn C, Uhler RJ, Baker CT. Knowledge, attitudes, and screening practices among older men regarding prostate cancer. Am J Public Health 2000 Oct;90(10):1595-600.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11029994

CANCER REGISTRIES

Stewart SL, King JB, Thompson TD, Friedman C, Wingo PA. Cancer mortality surveillance--United States, 1990-2000. MMWR Surveill Summ 2004 Jun 4;53(3):1-108. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15179359

Weir HK, Thun MJ, Hankey BF, Ries LA, Howe HL, Wingo PA, et al. Annual report to the nation on the status of cancer, 1975-2000, featuring the uses of surveillance data for cancer prevention and control. J Natl Cancer Inst 2003 Sep 3;95(17):1276-99.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12953083

U.S. Cancer Statistics Working Group. United States Cancer Statistics: 1999 Incidence. Atlanta, GA: Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and National Cancer Institute; 2002.

U.S. Cancer Statistics Working Group. United States Cancer Statistics: 2000 Incidence. Atlanta, GA: Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and National Cancer Institute; 2003.

CARDIOVASCULAR HEALTH

Declining prevalence of no known major risk factors for heart disease and stroke among adults--United States, 1991-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jan 16;53(1):4-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14724558

Archer SL, Greenlund KJ, Casper ML, Rith-Najarian S, Croft JB. Associations of community-based health education programs with food habits and cardiovascular disease risk factors among Native Americans with diabetes: the Inter-Tribal Heart Project, 1992 to 1994. J Am Diet Assoc 2002 Aug;102(8):1132-5. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12171460

Archer SL, Hilner JE, Dyer AR, Greenlund KJ, Colangelo LA, Kiefe CI, et al. Association of education with dietary intake among young adults in the bi-ethnic Coronary Artery Risk Development in Young Adults (CARDIA) cohort. Public Health Nutr 2003 Oct;6(7):689-95. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14552670

Brown DW, Giles WH, Greenlund KJ, Croft JB. Disparities in cholesterol screening: falling short of a national health objective. Prev Med 2001 Dec;33(6):517-22. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11716645

Eyler AA, Matson-Koffman D, Rohm Young D, Wilcox S, Wilbur J, Thompson JL, et al. Quantitative study of correlates of physical activity in women from diverse racial/ethnic groups: the Women's Cardiovascular Health Network Project--introduction and methodology. Am J Prev Med 2003 Oct;25(3 Suppl 1):5-14. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14499804

Eyler AA, Matson-Koffman D, Vest JR, Evenson KR, Sanderson B, Thompson JL, et al. Environmental, policy, and cultural factors related to physical activity in a diverse sample of women: the Women's Cardiovascular Health Network Project--introduction and methodology. Women Health 2002;36(2):1-15.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12487137

Eyler AA, Matson-Koffman D, Vest JR, Evenson KR, Sanderson B, Thompson JL, et al. Environmental, policy, and cultural factors related to physical activity in a diverse sample of women: the Women's Cardiovascular Health Network Project--summary and discussion. Women Health 2002;36(2):123-34.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12487145

Eyler AA, Matson-Koffman D, Young DR, Wilcox S, Wilbur J, Thompson JL, et al. Quantitative study of correlates of physical activity in women from diverse racial/ethnic groups: the Women's Cardiovascular Health Network Project--summary and conclusions. Am J Prev Med 2003 Oct;25(3 Suppl 1):93-103.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14499815

Eyler AA, Wilcox S, Matson-Koffman D, Evenson KR, Sanderson B, Thompson J, Wilbur J, Rohm-Young D. Correlates of physical activity among women from diverse racial/ethnic groups. J Womens Health Gend Based Med 2002 Apr;11(3):239-53.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11988134

Krummel DA, Koffman DM, Bronner Y, Davis J, Greenlund K, Tessaro I, et al. Cardiovascular health interventions in women: What works? J Womens Health Gend Based Med. 2001 Mar;10(2):117-36. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11268297

Mensah GA.

Cardiovascular health. Cardiovascular epidemiology and the role of prevention: what do we know and what must we do? Ethn Dis 2002 Winter;12(1):S2-38-41.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11913638

Sanderson BK, Cornell CE, Bittner V, Pulley L, Kirk K, Yang Y, Littleton MA, Brownstein N, Matson-Koffman D, Raczynski JM. Physical Activity patterns among women in rural Alabama. Am J Health Behav 2003 Jul-Aug;27(4):311-21.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12882425

Yanek LR, Becker DM, Moy TF, Gittelsohn J, Koffman DM. Project Joy: faith based cardiovascular health promotion for African American women. Public Health Rep 2001;116(Suppl 1):68-81.

CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE

Atrial fibrillation as a contributing cause of death and Medicare hospitalization--United States, 1999. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Feb 21;52(7):128, 130-1. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12617537

Disparities in premature deaths from heart disease--50 States and the District of Columbia, 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Feb 20;53(6):121-5. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14981360

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The Burden of Heart Disease and Stroke in the United States: State and National Data, 1999. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; August 2004.

Barnett E, Casper ML, Halverson JA, Elmes GA, Braham VE, Majeed ZA, Bloom AS, Stanley S. Men and Heart Disease: an Atlas of Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Mortality, First Edition. Morgantown WV: Office for Social Environment and Health Research, West Virginia University; June 2001.

Barnett E, Casper ML, Halverson J, Elmes GA, Braham V, Bloom A. Geographic patterns of heart disease mortality among Hispanic women in the United States, 1991-1995. CVD Prevention 2000;3:340-348.

Bertoni AG, Duren-Winfield V, Ambrosius WT, McArdle J, Sueta CA, Massing MW, et al. Quality of heart failure care in managed Medicare and Medicaid patients in North Carolina. Am J Cardiol. 2004 Mar 15;93(6):714-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15019875

Casper ML, Barnett E, Halverson JA, Elmes GA, Braham VE, Majeed ZA, Bloom AS, Stanley S. Women and Heart Disease: an Atlas of Racial and Ethnic Disparities in Mortality, Second Edition. Morgantown, WV: Office for Social Environment and Health Research, West Virginia University; December 2000.

Casper ML, Barnett E, Halverson J, Braham V. Geographic disparities in heart disease mortality among women: patterns vary within and between racial and ethnic groups. CVD Prevention 2000;3:328-339.

Cook CB, Erdman DM, Ryan GJ, Greenlund KJ, Giles WH, Gallina DL, et al. The pattern of dyslipidemia among urban African-Americans with type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Care 2000 Mar;23(3):319-24.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10868858

Croft JB, Giles WH, Pollard RA, Keenan NL, Casper ML, Anda RF. Heart failure survival among older adults in the United States: a poor prognosis for an emerging epidemic in the Medicare population. In: Dalen JE, editor. The Best of Archives of Internal Medicine in 1999. Chicago: American Medical Association, United States; 2000. p. 84-94.

Erdman DM, Cook CB, Greenlund KJ, Giles WH, El-Kebbi I, Ryan GJ, et al. The impact of outpatient diabetes management on serum lipids in urban African-Americans with type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Care 2002 Jan;25(1):9-15. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11772894

Graham-Garcia J, Raines TL, Andrews JO, Mensah GA. Race, ethnicity, and geography: disparities in heart disease in women of color. J Transcult Nurs. 2001 Jan;12(1):56-67. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11988986

Greenlund KJ, Croft JB, Mensah GA. Prevalence of heart disease and stroke risk factors in persons with prehypertension in the United States, 1999-2000. Arch Intern Med. 2004 Oct 25;164(19):2113-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15505124

Greenlund KJ, Zheng ZJ, Keenan NL, Giles WH, Casper ML, Mensah GA, et al. Trends in self-reported multiple cardiovascular disease risk factors among adults in the United States, 1991-1999. Arch Intern Med 2004 Jan 26;164(2):181-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14744842

Lamar Welch VL, Casper M, Greenlund K, Zheng ZJ, Giles W, Rith-Najarian S. Prevalence of lower extremity arterial disease defined by the ankle-brachial index among American Indians: the Inter-Tribal Heart Project. Ethn Dis 2002 Winter; 12(1):S1-63-7.

Available from: PubMed: PMID 11915849

Lillie-Blanton M, Maddox TM, Rushing O, Mensah GA. Disparities in cardiac care: rising to the challenge of Healthy People 2010. J Am Coll Cardiol. 2004 Aug 4;44(3):503-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15358011

Malarcher AM, Casper ML, Matson Koffman DM, Brownstein JN, Croft J, Mensah GA. Women and cardiovascular disease: addressing disparities through prevention research and a national comprehensive statebased program. J Womens Health Gend Based Med 2001 Oct;10(8):717-24.

Sharma S, Malarcher AM, Giles WH, Myers G. Racial, ethnic and socioeconomic disparities in the clustering of cardiovascular disease risk factors. Ethn Dis. 2004 Winter;14(1):43-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15002922

Smith SM, Mensah GA. Population aging and implications for epidemic cardiovascular disease in Sub-Saharan Africa. Ethn Dis 2003 Summer;13(2 Suppl 2): S77-80.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 13677418

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. A Public Health Action Plan to Prevent Heart Disease and Stroke. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2003.

CORONARY HEART DISEASE

Receipt of cardiac rehabilitation services among heart attack survivors--19 states and the District of Columbia, 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 7;52(44):1072-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14603183

Bild DE, Folsom AR, Lowe LP, Sidney S, Kiefe C, Westfall AO, et al. Prevalence and correlates of coronary calcification in black and white young adults: the Coronary Artery Risk Development in Young Adults (CARDIA) Study. Arterioscler Thromb Vasc Biol 2001 May;21(5):852-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11348886

Chugh SS, Chung K, Zheng ZJ, John B, Titus JL. Cardiac pathologic findings reveal a high rate of sudden cardiac death of undetermined etiology in younger women. Am Heart J 2003 Oct;146(4):635-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14564316

Chugh SS, Jui J, Gunson K, Stecker EC, John BT, Thompson B, et al. Current burden of sudden cardiac death: multiple source surveillance versus retrospective death certificate-based review in a large U.S. community. J Am Coll Cardiol 2004 Sep 15;44(6):1268-75. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15364331

Greenlund KJ, Keenan NL, Giles WH, Zheng ZJ, Neff LJ, Croft JB, Mensah GA. Public recognition of major signs and symptoms of heart attack: seventeen states and the US Virgin Islands, 2001. Am Heart J 2004 Jun;147(6):1010-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15199349

Marks DS, Mensah GA, Kennard ED, Detre K, Holmes DR Jr. Race, baseline characteristics, and clinical outcomes after coronary intervention: the New Approaches in Coronary Interventions (NACI) registry. Am Heart J 2000 Jul;140(1):162-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10874280

Mensah GA, Keenan NL, Giles WH. Public health addresses racial and ethnic disparities in coronary heart disease in women: perspectives from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Womens Health Issues 2002 Sep-Oct;12(5):272-83.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12225689

Treiber FA, Jackson RW, Davis H, Pollock JS, Kapuku G, Mensah GA, et al. Racial differences in endothelin-1 at rest and in response to acute stress in adolescent males. Hypertension 2000 Mar;35(3):722-5.

Williams JE, Nieto FJ, Sanford CP, Tyroler HA. Effects of an angry temperament on coronary heart disease risk: the Atherosclerosis Risk in Communities Study. Am J Epidemiol 2001 Aug 1;154(3):230-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11479187

Zheng ZJ, Croft JB, Giles WH, Mensah GA. Sudden cardiac death in the United States, 1989 to 1998. Circulation 2001 Oct 30;104(18):2158-63. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11684624

HYPERTENSION

Racial/ethnic disparities in prevalence, treatment, and control of hypertension--United States, 1999-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2005 Jan 14;54(1):7-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15647724

Ayala C, Croft JB, Wattigney WA, Mensah GA. Trends in hypertension-related death in the United States: 1980-1998. J Clin Hypertens (Greenwich). 2004 Dec;6(12): 675-81.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15599115

Brown DW, Giles WH, Greenlund KJ, Lamar-Welch V, Croft JB. Associations of hyperinsulinemia and hypertension independent of body mass among white, black, and Mexican-American adults without diabetes. Ethn Dis 2002 Spring;12(2):213-20. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12019930

Cooper RS, Amoah AGB, Mensah GA. High blood pressure: the foundation for epidemic cardiovascular disease in African populations. Ethn Dis 2003;13(2 Suppl 2): S48-52.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 13677414

Welch VL, Casper ML, Rith-Najarian SJ. Correlates of hypertension among Chippewa and Menominee Indians, the Inter-Tribal Heart Project. Ethn Dis 2002 Summer;12(3):398-402.

STROKE

Age-specific excess deaths associated with stroke among racial/ethnic minority populations--United States, 1997. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2000 Feb 11;49(5):94-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10718093

Differences in disability among black and white stroke survivors--United States, 2000-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2005 Jan 14;54(1):3-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15647723

Public health and aging: hospitalizations for stroke among adults aged >/=65 years--United States, 2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Jun 27;52(25):586-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12836627

Ayala C, Croft JB, Greenlund KJ, Keenan NL, Donehoo RS, Malarcher AM, et al. Sex differences in US mortality rates for stroke and stroke subtypes by race/ethnicity and age, 1995-1998. Stroke 2002 May;33(5):1197-201. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11988590

Ayala C, Greenlund KJ, Croft JB, Keenan NL, Donehoo RS, Giles WH, et al. Racial/ethnic disparities in mortality by stroke subtype in the United States, 1995-1998. Am J Epidemiol 2001 Dec 1;154(11):1057-63. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11724723

Casper ML, Barnett E, Williams I, Halverson J, Braham V, Greenlund K. Atlas of Stroke Mortality: Racial, Ethnic, and Geographic Disparities in the United States. Atlanta, GA: Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2003.

Greenlund KJ, Neff LJ, Zheng ZJ, Keenan NL, Giles WH, Ayala CA, et al. Low public recognition of major stroke symptoms. Am J Prev Med 2003 Nov;25(4):315-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14580633

McGruder HF, Malarcher AM, Antoine TL, Greenlund KJ, Croft JB. Racial and ethnic disparities in cardiovascular risk factors among stroke survivors: United States 1999 to 2001. Stroke 2004 Jul;35(7):1557-61. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15192252

Williams JE, Nieto FJ, Sanford CP, Couper DJ, Tyroler HA. The association between trait anger and incident stroke risk: the Atherosclerosis Risk in Communities (ARIC) Study. Stroke 2002 Jan;33(1):13-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11779882

COMMUNITY HEALTH

Breast- and cervical-cancer screening among Korean women--Santa Clara County, California, 1994 and 2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Aug 27;53(33): 765-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15329652

Health status of American Indians compared with other racial/ethnic minority populations--selected states, 2001-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 28;52(47):1148-52.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14647016

Health status of Cambodians and Vietnamese – selected communities, United States, 2001-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004;53(33):760-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15329651

Prevalence of disabilities and associated health conditions among adults--United States, 1999. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 Feb 23;50(7):120-5. Erratum in: MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 Mar 2;50(8):149. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11393491

Prevalence of selected cardiovascular disease risk factors among American Indians and Alaska Natives--United States, 1997. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2000 Jun 2:49(21):461-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10882292

Prevalence of selected risk factors for chronic disease and injury among American Indians and Alaska Natives-United States, 1995-1998. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2000 Feb 4;49(4):79-82, 91.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10706441

Reducing childhood asthma through community-based service delivery--New York City, 2001-2004. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2005 Jan 14;54(1):11-4. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15647726

Bigby J, Ko LK, Johnson N, David MM, Ferrer B, REACH Boston 2010 Breast and Cervical Cancer Coalition. A community approach to addressing excess breast and cervical cancer mortality among women of African descent in Boston. Public Health Rep 2003 Jul-Aug;118(4):338-47.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12815081

Bursac Z, Campbell JE From risky behaviors to chronic outcomes: current status and Healthy People 2010 goals for American Indians in Oklahoma. J Okla State Med Assoc 2003 Dec;96(12):569-73.

Bursac Z, Campbell JE; Oklahoma Reach 2010 Steering Committee.Prevalence of current cigarette smoking among American Indians in Oklahoma: a comparison. J Okla State Med Assoc 2002 Mar;95(3):155-8. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11921864

Cleghorn GD, Nguyen M, Roberts B, Duran G, Tellez T, Alecon M. Practice-based interventions to improve health care for Latinos with diabetes. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):117-21.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682780

DeBate R, Plescia M, Joyner D, Spann L. A qualitative assessment of Charlotte REACH: an ecological perspective for decreasing CVD and diabetes among African Americans. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):77-82. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682775

Darrow WW, Montanea JE, Fernandez PB, Zucker UF, Stephens DP, Gladwin H. Eliminating disparities in HIV disease: community mobilization to prevent HIV transmission among black and Hispanic young adults in Broward County, Florida. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1): 108-16.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682779

English KC, Wallerstein N, Chino M, Finster CE, Rafelito A, Adeky S, et al. Intermediate outcomes of a tribal community public health infrastructure assessment. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):61-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682773

Findley S, Irigoyen M, Sanchez M, Guzman L, Mejia M, Sajous M, et al. Community empowerment to reduce childhood immunization disparities in New York City. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):134-41.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682783

Findley SE, Irigoyen M, See D, Sanchez M, Chen S, Sternfels P, et al. Community-provider partnerships to reduce immunization disparities: field report from northern Manhattan. Am J Public Health 2003 Jul;93(7): 1041-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12835176

Fouad MN, Nagy MC, Johnson RE, Wynn TA, Partridge EE, Dignan M. The development of a community action plan to reduce breast and cervical cancer disparities between African-American and white women. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):53-60.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682772

Garvin CC, Cheadle A, Chrisman N, Chen R, Brunson E. A community-based approach to diabetes control in multiple cultural groups. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):83-92. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682776

Giachello AL, Arrom JO, Davis M, Sayad JV, Ramirez D, Nandi C, et al. Reducing diabetes health disparities through community-based participatory action research: the Chicago Southeast Diabetes Community Action Coalition. Public Health Rep 2003 Jul-Aug;118(4):309-23. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12815078

Giles WH, Marks JS, Gerberding JL. Translating research findings to people: protecting the health of all communities. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):1-4.

Giles WH, Tucker P, Brown L, Crocker C, Jack N, Latimer A, et al. Racial and Ethnic Approaches to Community Health (REACH 2010): an overview. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):5-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682765

Hillemeier MM, Lynch J, Harper S, Casper M. Measuring contextual characteristics for community health. Health Serv Res 2003 Dec;38(6 Pt 2):1645-717. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14727793

Hillemeier MM, Lynch J, Harper S, Casper M. Data Set Directory of Social Determinants of Health at the Local Level. Atlanta: Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2004

Hunter HER, Turner TM, Pollack HA, Lewis EY. A birth records analysis of the maternal infant health advocate service program: a paraprofessional intervention aimed at addressing infant mortality in African Americans. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):102-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682778

Irigoyen M, Findley SE, Chen S, Vaughan R, Sternfels P, Caesar A, et al. Early continuity of care and immunization coverage. Ambul Pediatr 2004 May-Jun;4(3):199-203. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15153055

Irigoyen M, LaRussa P, Findley SE, Chen S, Caesar A, Tesler P. Impact of the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices' 4-day grace period in a low-income community. Am J Prev Med 2003 Oct;25(3):245-50. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14507532

Jenkins C. REACH 2010: Charleston and Georgetown Diabetes Coalition approaches to reducing disparities for African Americans with diabetes. S C Nurse 2003 Jan-Mar;10(1):16-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12629837

Jenkins C, McNary S, Carlson BA, King MG, Hossler CL, Magwood G, et al. Reducing disparities for African

Americans with diabetes: progress made by the REACH 2010 Charleston and Georgetown Diabetes Coalition. Public Health Rep 2004 May-Jun;119(3):322-30. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15158111

Kieffer EC, Willis SK, Odoms-Young AM, Guzman JR, Allen AJ, Feathers JT, et al. Reducing disparities in diabetes among African-American and Latino residents of Detroit: the essential role of community planning focus groups. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):27-37.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682769

Kieffer E, Salabarría-Peña Y, Odoms-Young A, Willis S, Baber K, Guzman R. The application of focus group methodologies to community-based participatory research. In Israel B. et al, editors. Methods for Conducting Community-Based Participatory Research in Public Health. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass. (forthcoming)

King MG, Jenkins C, Hossler C, Carlson B, Magwood G, Hendrix K. People with diabetes: knowledge, perceptions, and applications of recommendations for diabetes management. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):128-33. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682782

Lai KQ, Nguyen TT, Mock J, McPhee SJ, Doan HT, Pham TH. Increasing Vietnamese-American physicians' knowledge of cervical cancer and Pap testing: impact of continuing medical education programs. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):122-127.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682781

Lam TK, McPhee SJ, Mock J, Wong C, Doan HT, Nguyen T, et al. Encouraging Vietnamese-American women to obtain Pap tests through lay health worker outreach and media education. J Gen Intern Med 2003 Jul;18(7):516-24.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12848834

Lewis L, Guinyard J, Flynn, G, et al. Access to healthy food options within the restaurant environment in south Los Angeles. Am J Pub Health. (forthcoming)

Levy SR, Anderson EE, Issel LM, Willis MA, Dancy BL, Jacobson KM, et al. Using multilevel, multisource needs assessment data for planning community interventions. Health Promot Pract 2004 Jan;5(1):59-68. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14965436

Liao Y, Tucker P, Okoro CA, Giles WH, Mokdad AH, Harris VB. REACH 2010 surveillance for health status in minority communities – United States, 2001--2002. MMWR Surveill Summ 2004 Aug 27;53(6):1-36. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15329648

Ma'at I, Owens M, Hughes M. Observations from the CDC. REACH 2010 coalitions: reaching for ways to prevent cardiovascular disease and diabetes. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2002 Dec;11(10):829-39. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12626083

Madison A, Hung R, Jean-Louis E. The Boston Haitian HIV prevention coalition formative evaluation: a participatory approach to community self-assessment. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):20-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682768

Metayer N, Jean-Louis E, Madison A. Overcoming historical and institutional distrust: key elements in developing and sustaining the community mobilization against HIV in the Boston Haitian Community. Ethn Dis 2004; 14(Suppl 1):46-52.

Available from: PubMed: PMID 15682771

McKeever C, Faddis C, Koroloff N, Henn J. Wellness within REACH: Mind, body, and soul. A no-cost physical activity program for African Americans in Portland, Oregon, to combat cardiovascular disease. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):93-101.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682777

Miller ST, Mushi C, Abmed NU, Larson C, McClellan L, Marrs M. Using focus groups to understand health-related practices and perceptions of African Americans: Nashville REACH 2010 preliminary findings. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):70-6

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682774

Miller ST, Schlundt DG, Larson C, Reid R, Pichert JW, Hargreaves M, et al. Exploring ethnic disparities in diabetes, diabetes care, and lifestyle behaviors: the Nashville REACH 2010 community baseline survey. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):38-45.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682770

Miller ST, Seib HM, Dennie SP. African American perspectives on health care: the voice of the community. J Ambul Care Manage 2001 Jul;24(3):37-44. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11433554

Nguyen TT, McPhee SJ. Patient-provider communication in cancer screening. J Gen Intern Med 2003 May;18(5): 402-3.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12795740

Nguyen TT, McPhee SJ, Nguyen T, Lam T, Mock J. Predictors of cervical Pap smear screening awareness, intention, and receipt among Vietnamese-American women. Am J Prev Med 2002 Oct;23(3):207-14. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12350454

Ngueyn Tu-Uyen N, Kagawa-Singer M, Tanjasiri SP, Foo MA. Vietnamese American women's health: a community perspective and report. Amersia Journal 2003;29:183-97.

Plescia M, Groblewski M. A community-oriented primary care demonstration project: refining interventions for cardiovascular disease and diabetes. Ann Fam Med 2004 Mar-Apr;2(2):103-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15083848

Pugh KB, Jenkins AJ, Zheng D, Chinniss S, Hermayer K, Jenkins C. Foot problems and foot care practices in diabetes. A survey of public and private diabetes clinics affiliated with a university hospital. J S C Med Assoc 2002 Dec;98(8):305-10.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12532656

Schlundt DG, Mushi C, Larson CO, Marrs M. Use of innovative technologies in the evaluation of Nashville's REACH 2010 community action plan: reducing disparities in cardiovascular disease and diabetes in the African American community. J Ambul Care Manage 2001 Jul;24(3):51-60.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11433556

Sloane DC, Diamant AL, Lewis LB, Yancey AK, Flynn G, Nascimento LM, et al. Improving the nutritional resource environment for healthy living through community-based participatory research. J Gen Intern Med 2003 Jul;18(7): 568-75.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12848840

Tanjasiri SP, Kagawa-Singer M, Lee SW, Foo MA, Nguyen TN, et al. Conducting a baseline survey with Pacific Islander and southeast Asian women: participatory action research strategies for breast and cervical cancer control. Cancer J. (forthcoming)

Tanjasiri SP, Kagawa-Singer M, Nguyen Tu-Uyen N, Foo MA. Collaborative research as an essential component for addressing cancer disparities among southeast Asian and Pacific Islander women. Health Promot Pract 2002; 3: 144-54.

Tanjasiri SP, Tran JH, Kagawa-Singer M, Foo MA, Foong HL, Lee SW, et al. Exploring access to cancer control services for Asian-American and Pacific Islander communities in southern California. Ethn Dis 2004;14(Suppl 1):14-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15682767

Vo PD, Tung T, Nguyen TT, Nguyen P, Ma Y, McPhee SJ, The relationship between HPV and abnormal cervical smears in Vietnamese-American women: a case-control pilot study. J Lower Genital Tract Dis 2004;8:217-23.

Wattigney WA, Mensah GA, Croft JB. Increasing trends in hospitalization for atrial fibrillation in the United States, 1985 through 1999: implications for primary prevention. Circulation 2003 Aug 12;108(6):711-6. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12885749

Wessling S. Bringing equal health outcomes within REACH: from Cambodian communities in New England to Indian tribes in Oklahoma, the REACH 2010 program is helping nurses make a major difference in improving the health of underserved populations. Minority Nurse 2003 (Fall):27-32.

Yancey AK, Lewis LB, Sloane DC, Guinyard JJ, Diamant AL, Nascimento LM, et al. Leading by example: a local health department-community collaboration to incorporate physical activity into organizational practice. J Public Health Manag Pract 2004 Mar-Apr;10(2):116-23. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14967978

DIABETES

Narayan KMV, Nelson RG, Hanson RL, Pettitt DJ, Knowler WC. Non-Caucasian North American populations: Native Americans. In: Ekoè JM, Zimmet P, Williams R, editors. The Epidemiology of Diabetes Mellitus: An International Perspective. New York: John Wiley; 2001. p. 181-204.

Steering Committee of the National Public Health Initiative on Diabetes and Women's Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The evolution of a national public health initiative on diabetes and women's health: a model process. J Womens Health 2003;12(9): 839-45.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14670162

DIABETES, CHILDREN/ADOLESCENTS

Fagot-Campagna A. Emergence of type 2 diabetes mellitus in children: epidemiological evidence. J Pediatr Endocrinol Metab 2000;13(Suppl 6):1395-402. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11202215

Fagot-Campagna A, Narayan KM, Imperatore G. Type 2 diabetes in children. BMJ 2001 Feb 17;322(7283):377-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11179142

Fagot-Campagna A, Pettitt DJ, Engelgau MM, Burrows NR, Geiss LS, Valdez R, et al. Type 2 diabetes among North American children and adolescents: an epidemiologic review and a public health perspective. J Pediatr 2000 May;136(5):664-72. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10802501

Fagot-Campagna A, Saaddine JB, Engelgau MM. Is testing children for type 2 diabetes a lost battle? Diabetes Care 2000 Sep;23(9):1442-3.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10977056

Fagot-Campagna A, Saaddine JB, Flegal KM, Beckles GL. Diabetes, impaired fasting glucose, and elevated HbA1c in U.S. adolescents: the Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey. Diabetes Care 2001 May;24(5):834-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11347739

Freedman DS, Bowman BA, Otvos JD, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Levels and correlates of LDL and VLDL particle sizes among children: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Atherosclerosis 2000 Oct;152(2):441-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10998473

Freedman DS, Bowman BA, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS, Otvos JD. Distribution and correlates of high-density lipoprotein subclasses among children and adolescents. Metabolism 2001 Mar;50(3):370-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11230794

Mukhtar Q, Cleverley G, Voorhees RE, McGrath JW. Prevalence of acanthosis nigricans and its association with hyperinsulinemia in New Mexico adolescents. J Adolesc Health 2001 May;28(5):372-6.

Saaddine JB, Fagot-Campagna A, Rolka D, Narayan KM, Geiss L, Eberhardt M, et al. Distribution of HbA(1c) levels for children and young adults in the U.S.: Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey. Diabetes Care 2002 Aug;25(8):1326-30. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12145229

Youssef AA, Valdez R, Elkasabany A, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Time-course of adiposity and fasting insulin from childhood to young adulthood in offspring of parents with coronary artery disease: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Ann Epidemiol 2002 Nov;12(8):553-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12495828

DIABETES, OLDER ADULTS

Gregg EW, Beckles GL, Williamson DF, Leveille SG, Langlois JA, Engelgau MM, et al. Diabetes and physical disability among older U.S. adults. Diabetes Care 2000 Sep:23(9):1272-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10977018

Gregg EW, Cauley JA, Stone K, Thompson TJ, Bauer DC, Cummings SR, et al. Relationship of changes in physical activity and mortality among older women. JAMA 2003 May 14;289(18):2379-86.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12746361

Gregg EW, Engelgau MM, Narayan V. Complications of diabetes in elderly people. BMJ 2002 Oct 26;325(7370): 916-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12399324

Gregg EW, Gerzoff RB, Caspersen CJ, Williamson DF, Narayan KM. Relationship of walking to mortality among US adults with diabetes. Arch Intern Med 2003 Jun 23;163(12):1440-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12824093

Gregg EW, Gerzoff RB, Thompson TJ, Williamson DF. Intentional weight loss and death in overweight and obese U.S. adults 35 years of age and older. Ann Intern Med 2003 Mar 4;138(5):383-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12614090

Gregg EW, Narayan KMV. Type 2 diabetes and cognitive function: are cognitive impairment and dementia complications of type 2 diabetes? Clin Geriatr 8(7):57-8,67,71-2, 2000.

Gregg EW, Mangione CM, Cauley JA, Thompson TJ, Schwartz AV, Ensrud KE, et al. Diabetes and incidence of functional disability in older women. Diabetes Care 2002 Jan;25(1):61-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11772902

Gregg EW, Pereira MA, Caspersen CJ. Physical activity, falls, and fractures among older adults: a review of the epidemiologic evidence. J Am Geriatr Soc 2000 Aug;48(8):883-93.

Gregg EW, Yaffe K, Cauley JA, Rolka DB, Blackwell TL, Narayan KM, et al. Is diabetes associated with cognitive impairment and cognitive decline among older women? Study of Osteoporotic Fractures Research Group. Arch Intern Med 2000 Jan 24;160(2):174-80.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10647755

Olson DE, Norris SL. Diabetes in older adults. Overview of AGS guidelines for the treatment of diabetes mellitus in geriatric populations. Geriatrics 2004 Apr;59(4):18-24; quiz 25.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15086070

Schwartz AV, Hillier TA, Sellmeyer DE, Resnick HE, Gregg E, Ensrud KE, et al. Older women with diabetes have a higher risk of falls: a prospective study. Diabetes Care 2002 Oct;25(10):1749-54.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12351472

DIABETES, COMPLICATIONS

End-stage renal disease attributed to diabetes among American Indians/Alaska Natives with diabetes--United States, 1990-1996. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2000 Oct 27:49(42):959-62.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11093615

History of foot ulcer among persons with diabetes--United States, 2000-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 14;52(45):1098-102.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14614407

Lower extremity amputation episodes among persons with diabetes--New Mexico, 2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Jan 31;52(4):66-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12578324

Self-reported heart disease and stroke among adults with and without diabetes--United States, 1999-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 7;52(44):1065-70. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14603181

Geiss LS, Rolka DB, Engelgau MM. Elevated blood pressure among U.S. adults with diabetes, 1988-1994. Am J Prev Med 2002 Jan;22(1):42-8.

DIABETES, COST

Cost-effectiveness of intensive glycemic control, intensified hypertension control, and serum cholesterol level reduction for type 2 diabetes. JAMA 2002 May 15;287(19):2542-51.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12020335

Hernan WH, Brandle M, Zhang P, Williamson DF, Matulik MJ, Ratner RE, et al. Costs associated with the primary prevention of type 2 diabetes mellitus in the diabetes prevention program. Diabetes Care 2003 Jan;26(1):36-47.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12502656

Hoerger TJ, Harris R, Hicks KA, Donahue K, Sorensen S, Engelgau M. Screening for type 2 diabetes mellitus: a cost-effectiveness analysis. Ann Intern Med 2004 May 4;140(9):689-99.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15126252

Zhang P, Engelgau MM, Valdez R, Benjamin SM, Cadwell B, Narayan KM. Costs of screening for pre-diabetes among US adults: a comparison of different screening strategies. Diabetes Care 2003 Sep:26(9):2536-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12941715

DIABETES, SURVEILLANCE

Diabetes among Hispanics--Los Angeles County, California, 2002-2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 28;52(47):1152-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14647017

Diabetes among young American Indians--Montana and Wyoming, 2000-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 21;52(46):1127-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14627952

Diabetes prevalence among American Indians and Alaska Natives and the overall population--United States, 1994-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Aug 1;52(30):702-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12894056

Acton KJ, Burrows NR, Moore K, Querec L, Geiss LS, Engelgau MM. Trends in diabetes prevalence among American Indian and Alaska Native children, adolescents, and young adults. Am J Public Health 2002 Sep;92(9): 1485-90.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12197981

Benjamin SM, Valdez R, Geiss LS, Rolka DB, Narayan KM. Estimated number of adults with prediabetes in the US in 2000: opportunities for prevention. Diabetes Care 2003 Mar;26(3):645-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12610015

Brown AF, Ettner SL, Piette J, Weinberger M, Gregg E, Shapiro MF, et al. Socioeconomic position and health among persons with diabetes mellitus: a conceptual framework and review of the literature. Epidemiol Rev 2004;26:63-77.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15234948

Burrows NR, Geiss LS, Engelgau MM, Acton KJ. Prevalence of diabetes among Native Americans and Alaska Natives, 1990-1997: an increasing burden. Diabetes Care 2000 Dec;23(12):1786-90. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11128353

Burrows NR, Lojo J, Engelgau MM, Geiss LS. Using survey data for diabetes surveillance among minority populations: a report of the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's Expert Panel meeting. Prev Chronic Dis 2004 Apr;1(2):A02.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15663878

Caspersen CJ, Pereira MA, Curran KM. Changes in physical activity patterns in the United States, by sex and cross-sectional age. Med Sci Sports Exerc 2000 Sep;32(9):1601-9.

Desai J, Geiss L, Mukhtar Q, Harwell T, Benjamin S, Bell R, Tierney E. Public health surveillance of diabetes in the United States. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;9(6S):S44-S51.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14673355

Engelgau MM, Geiss LS, Saaddine JB, Boyle JP, Benjamin SM, Gregg EW, et al. The evolving diabetes burden in the United States. Ann Intern Med. 2004;140(11):945-50.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15172919

Ferrara A, Kahn HS, Quesenberry CP, Riley C, Hedderson MM. An increase in the incidence of gestational diabetes mellitus: Northern California, 1991-2000. Obstet Gynecol 2004 Mar:103(3):526-33.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14990417

Field AE, Manson JE, Laird N, Williamson DF, Willett WC, Colditz GA. Weight cycling and the risk of developing type 2 diabetes among adult women in the United States. Obes Res 2004 Feb;12(2):267-74. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14981219

Gary TL, Narayan KM, Gregg EW, Beckles GL, Saaddine JB. Racial/ethnic differences in the healthcare experience (coverage, utilization, and satisfaction) of US adults with diabetes. Ethn Dis 2003 Winter;13(1):47-54. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12723012

Gregg EW, Sorlie P, Paulose-Ram R, Gu Q, Eberhardt MS, Wolz M, et al. Prevalence of lower-extremity disease in the US adult population >=40 years of age with and without diabetes: 1999-2000 national health and nutrition examination survey. Diabetes Care 2004 Jul;27(7):1591-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15220233

Hanson RL, Imperatore G, Bennett PH, Knowler WC. Components of the "metabolic syndrome" and incidence of type 2 diabetes. Diabetes 2002 Oct;51(10):3120-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12351457

Hanson RL, Imperatore G, Narayan KM, Roumain J, Fagot-Campagna A, Pettitt DJ, et al. Family and genetic studies of indices of insulin sensitivity and insulin secretion in Pima Indians. Diabetes Metab Res Rev 2001 Jul-2001 Aug 31;17(4):296-303.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11544614

Harwell TS, McDowall JM, Moore K, Fagot-Campagna A, Helgerson SD, Gohdes D. Establishing surveillance for diabetes in American Indian youth. Diabetes Care 2001 Jun;24(6):1029-32.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11375365

Honeycutt AA, Boyle JP, Broglio KR, Thompson TJ, Hoerger TJ, Geiss LS, et al. A dynamic Markov model for forecasting diabetes prevalence in the United States through 2050. Health Care Manag Sci 2003 Aug;6(3): 155-64

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12943151

Kriska AM, Pereira MA, Hanson RL, de Courten MP, Zimmet PZ, Alberti KG, et al. Association of physical activity and serum insulin concentrations in two populations at high risk for type 2 diabetes but differing by BMI. Diabetes Care 2001 Jul;24(7):1175-80. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11423498

Kriska AM, Saremi A, Hanson RL, Bennett PH, Kobes S, Williams DE, et al. Physical activity, obesity, and the incidence of type 2 diabetes in a high-risk population. Am J Epidemiol 2003 Oct 1;158(7):669-75.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14507603

Leibson CL, Williamson DF, Melton LJ 3rd, Palumbo PJ, Smith SA, Ransom JE, et al. Temporal trends in BMI among adults with diabetes. Diabetes Care 2001 Sep;24(9):1584-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11522703

Melnik TA, Hosler AS, Sekhobo JP, Duffy TP, Tierney EF, Engelgau MM, et al. Diabetes prevalence among Puerto Rican adults in New York City, NY, 2000. Am J Public Health 2004 Mar;94(3):434-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14998808

Mokdad AH, Bowman BA, Engelgau MM, Vinicor F. Diabetes trends among American Indians and Alaska Natives: 1990-1998. Diabetes Care 2001 Aug;24(8):1508-0

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11473103

Narayan KMV, Boyle JP, Thompson TJ, Sorensen SW, Williamson DF. Lifetime risk for diabetes mellitus in the United States. JAMA 2003;290(14):1884-90.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14532317

Mzayek F, Sherwin R, Fonseca V, Valdez R, Srinivasan SR, Cruickshank JK, et al. Differential association of birth weight with cardiovascular risk variables in African-Americans and whites: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Ann Epidemiol 2004 Apr;14(4):258-64.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15066605

Rolka DB, Fagot-Campagna A, Narayan KM. Aspirin use among adults with diabetes: estimates from the Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey. Diabetes Care 2001 Feb;24(2):197-201. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11213865

Ryerson B, Tierney EF, Thompson TJ, Engelgau MM, Wang J, Gregg EW, et al. Excess physical limitations among adults with diabetes in the U.S. population, 1997-1999. Diabetes Care 2003 Jan;26(1):206-10. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12502682

Tierney EF, Geiss LS, Engelgau MM, Thompson TJ, Schaubert D, Shireley LA, et al. Population-based estimates of mortality associated with diabetes: use of a death certificate check box in North Dakota. Am J Public Health 2001 Jan;91(1):84-92.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11189830

Valdez R, Williamson DF. Prevalence and demographics of obesity. In: Fairburn CG, Brownell KD, editors. Eating Disorders and Obesity: A Comprehensive Handbook. 2nd ed. New York: Gilford Press; 2002. p. 417-21.

Williamson DF. Issues for public health surveillance of obesity: prevalence, incidence, and secular trends. In: Pena M, Baccallao J, editors. Obesity and Poverty: A New Public Health Challenge. Washington, DC: Pan American Health Organization; 2000.

Youssef AA, Valdez R, Elkasabany A, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Time-course of adiposity and fasting insulin from childhood to young adulthood in offspring of parents with coronary artery disease: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Ann Epidemiol 2002 Nov;12(8):553-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12495828

DIABETES, PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Preventive-care practices among persons with diabetes--United States, 1995 and 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Nov 1;51(43):965-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12433019

Airhihenbuwa CO, Jack L Jr, Webster JD. Transforming scientific intervention research strategies to strengthen community capacity. In: Beech BM, Goodman M, editors. Race and Research: Perspectives on Minority Participation in Health Studies. Washington, DC: American Public Health Association; 2004. p. 125-41.

Braun KL, Ichiho HM, Kuhaulua RL, Aitaoto NT, Tsark JU, Spegal R, et al. Empowerment through community building: Diabetes Today in the Pacific. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;(Suppl):S19-S25.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14677326

Brody GH, Jack L Jr, Murry VM, Landers-Potts M, Liburd L. Heuristic model linking contextual processes to self-management in African American adults with type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Educ 2001 Sep-Oct;27(5):685-93. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12212018

Brown AF, Gerzoff RB, Karter AJ, Gregg E, Safford M, Waitzfelder B, et al. Health behaviors and quality of care among Latinos with diabetes in managed care. Am J Public Health 2003 Oct;93(10):1694-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14534224

Caspersen CJ, Zack MM, Fulton JE. Moderate-intensity physical activity and fasting insulin levels in women. Diabetes Care 2000 Nov;23(11):1712-3. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11092306

Damond M, Winters A, Jack L Jr, Cropper D, Londono M, Stoddard R. Mobilizing communities: local applications of the Diabetes Today national training center project. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;(Suppl):S15-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14677325

Knowler WC, Barrett-Connor E, Fowler SE, Hamman RF, Lachin JM, Walker EA, Nathan DM; Diabetes Prevention Program Research Group. Reduction in the incidence of type 2 diabetes with lifestyle intervention or metformin. N Engl J Med. 2002;346(6):393-403.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11832527

Engelgau MM, Narayan KM, Vinicor F. Identifying the target population for primary prevention: the trade-offs. Diabetes Care 2002 Nov;25(11):2098-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12401762

Engelgau MM, Narayan KM. Finding undiagnosed type 2 diabetes: is it worth the effort? Eff Clin Pract 2001 Nov-Dec;4(6):281-3.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11769302

Engelgau MM, Narayan KM, Herman WH. Screening for type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Care 2000 Oct;23(10):1563-80. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11023153

Engelgau MM, Geiss LS, Saaddine JB, Boyle JP, Benjamin SM, Gregg EW, et al. The evolving diabetes burden in the United States. Ann Intern Med 2004 Jun 1;140(11):945-50.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15172919

Finley C, Gregg EW, Solomon LJ, Gay E. Disparities in hormone replacement therapy use by socioeconomic status in a primary care population. J Community Health 2001 Feb;26(1):39-50.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11297189

Glasgow RE, Hiss RG, Anderson RM, Friedman NM, Hayward RA, Marrero DG, et al. Report of the health care delivery work group: behavioral research related to the establishment of a chronic disease model for diabetes care. Diabetes Care 2001 Jan;24(1):124-30. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11194217

Goodman RM, Liburd LC, Green-Phillips A. The formation of a complex community program for diabetes control: lessons learned from a case study of Project DIRECT. J Public Health Manag Pract 2001 May;7(3): 19-29.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11338083

Gregg EW, Geiss LS, Saaddine J, Fagot-Campagna A, Beckles G, Parker C, et al. Use of diabetes preventive care and complications risk in two African-American communities. Am J Prev Med 2001 Oct;21(3):197-202. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11567840

Gregg EW, Gerzoff RB, Thompson TJ, Williamson DF. Trying to lose weight, losing weight, and 9-year mortality in overweight U.S. adults with diabetes. Diabetes Care 2004 Mar;27(3):657-62.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14988281

Harwell TS, Dettori N, Flook BN, Priest L, Williamson DF, Helgerson SD, et al. Preventing type 2 diabetes: perceptions about risk and prevention in a population-based sample of adults > or =45 years of age. Diabetes Care 2001 Nov;24(11):2007-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11679480

Hoerger TJ, Harris R, Hicks KA, Donahue K, Sorensen S, Engelgau M. Screening for type 2 diabetes mellitus: a cost-effectiveness analysis. Ann Intern Med 2004;140(9): 689-99.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15126252

Cultural sensitivity: definition, application, and recommendations for diabetes educators. Diabetes Educ 2002 Nov-Dec;28(6):922-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12526633

Jack L Jr, Airhihenbuwa CO, Namageyo-Funa A, Owens MD, Vinicor F. The psychosocial aspects of diabetes care. Using collaborative care to manage older adults with diabetes. Geriatrics 2004 May;59(5):26-31; quiz 32. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15152733

Jack L Jr, Boseman L, Vinicor F. Aging Americans and diabetes. A public health and clinical response. Geriatrics 2004 Apr;59(4):14-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15086069

Jack L Jr, Liburd L. Race, ethnicity, and diabetes care: where to from here? Diabetes Educ 2000 Jan-Feb;26(1): 91-3.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10776100

Kahn HS, Curtis KM, Marchbanks PA. Effects of injectable or implantable progestin-only contraceptives on insulin-glucose metabolism and diabetes risk. Diabetes Care 2003 Jan;26(1):216-25.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12502684

Kahn HS, Narayan KM, Williamson DF, Valdez R. Relation of birth weight to lean and fat thigh tissue in young men. Int J Obes Relat Metab Disord 2000 Jun;24(6):667-72.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10878671

Kanaya AM, Narayan KM. Prevention of type 2 diabetes: data from recent trials. Prim Care 2003 Sep;30(3):511-26. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14692198

Liburd LC, Vinicor F. Rethinking diabetes prevention and control in racial and ethnic communities. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;9(6S):S74-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14682282

Narayan KM. Prospects for research in diabetes mellitus. JAMA 2001 May 9;285(18):2327.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11343476

Narayan KMV, Benjamin E, Gregg EW, Norris SL, Engelgau MM. Diabetes translation research: where are we and where do we want to be? Ann Intern Med 2004;140(11):958-63.

Narayan KM, Bowman BA, Engelgau MM. Prevention of type 2 diabetes. BMJ 2001 Jul 14;323(7304):63-4. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11451767

Narayan KM, Boyle JP, Thompson TJ, Sorensen SW, Williamson DF. Lifetime risk for diabetes mellitus in the United States. JAMA 2003 Oct 8;290(14):1884-90. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14532317

Narayan KM, Gregg EW, Engelgau MM, Moore B, Thompson TJ, Williamson DF, Vinicor F. Translation research for chronic disease: the case of diabetes. Diabetes Care 2000 Dec;23(12):1794-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11128355

Narayan KM, Gregg EW, Fagot-Campagna A, Engelgau MM, Vinicor F. Diabetes--a common, growing, serious, costly, and potentially preventable public health problem. Diabetes Res Clin Pract 2000 Oct;50 (Suppl 2):S77-84. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11024588

Narayan KM, Imperatore G, Benjamin SM, Engelgau MM. Targeting people with pre-diabetes. BMJ 2002 Aug 24;325(7361):403-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12193342

Norris SL, Engelgau MM, Narayan KM. Effectiveness of self-management training in type 2 diabetes: a systematic review of randomized controlled trials. Diabetes Care 2001 Mar;24(3):561-87.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11289485

Norris SL, Lau J, Smith SJ, Schmid CH, Engelgau MM. Self-management education for adults with type 2 diabetes: a meta-analysis of the effect on glycemic control. Diabetes Care 2002 Jul;25(7):1159-71. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12087014

Norris SL, Zhang X, Avenell A, Gregg E, Schmid CH, Kim C, et al. Efficacy of pharmacotherapy for weight loss in adults with type 2 diabetes mellitus: a meta-analysis. Arch Intern Med 2004 Jul 12;164(13):1395-404. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15249348

Pegler J, DeBruyn L, Burrows NR, Gilbert ED, Thompson JL. Sharing a vision of hope for diabetes care and prevention among American Indian and Alaska Native communities: the National Diabetes Prevention Center. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;9(6S): S26-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14677327

Reid LV, Hatch J, Parrish T. The role of a historically black university and the black church in community-based health initiatives: the project DIRECT experience. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;9(6S):S70-3. Available from: PubMed: PMID 14677334

Satterfield D, Burd C, Valdez L, Hosey G, Eagle Shield J. The "in-between people": participation of community health representatives in diabetes prevention and care in American Indian and Alaska Native communities. Health Promot Pract 2002; 3(2):166-75.

Satterfield DW, Lofton T, May JE, Bowman BA, Alfaro-Correa A, Benjamin C, et al. Learning from listening: common concerns and perceptions about diabetes prevention among diverse American populations. J Public Health Manag Pract 2003 Nov;9(6S):S56-63. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14677332

Satterfield DW, Volansky M, Caspersen CJ, Engelgau MM, Bowman BA, Gregg EW, et al. Community-based lifestyle interventions to prevent type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Care 2003 Sep;26(9):2643-52.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12941733

Seidell JC, Kahn HS, Williamson DF, Lissner L, Valdez R. Report from a Centers for Disease Control and Prevention workshop on use of adult anthropometry for public health and primary health care. Am J Clin Nutr 2001 Jan;73(1):123-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11124761

Sherwin RS, Anderson RM, Buse JB, Chin MH, Eddy D, Fradkin J, et al. The prevention or delay of type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Care 2003 Jan;26(Suppl 1):S62-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12502620

Sherwin RS, Anderson RM, Buse JB, Chin MH, Eddy D, Fradkin J, et al. Prevention or delay of type 2 diabetes. Diabetes Care 2004 Jan;27(Supp 1):S47-54. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14693925.

Valdez R, Gregg EW, Williamson DF. Effects of weight loss on morbidity and mortality. In: Fairburn CG, Brownell KD, editors. Eating Disorders and Obesity: A Comprehensive Handbook. 2nd ed. New York: Gilford Press; 2002. p. 490-4.

Will JC, Williamson DF, Ford ES, Calle EE, Thun MJ. Intentional weight loss and 13-year diabetes incidence in overweight adults. Am J Public Health 2002;92(8):1245-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12144977

Williamson DF. Weight change in middle-aged Americans. Am J Prev Med 2004 Jul;27(1):81-2. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15212780

Williamson DF, Thompson TJ, Anda RF, Dietz WH, Felitti V. Body weight and obesity in adults and self-reported abuse in childhood. Int J Obes Relat Metab Disord 2002 Aug;26(8):1075-82.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12119573

Williamson DF, Thompson TJ, Thun M, Flanders D, Pamuk E, Byers T. Intentional weight loss and mortality among overweight individuals with diabetes. Diabetes Care 2000 Oct:23(10):1499-504.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11023143

Williamson DF, Vinicor F, Bowman BA. Primary prevention of type 2 diabetes mellitus by lifestyle intervention: implications for health policy. Ann Intern Med 2004 Jun 1;140(11):951-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15172920

MATERNAL AND INFANT HEALTH

Assessment of increase in perinatal exposure to HIV among Hispanics--20 counties, Georgia, 1994-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Oct 15;53(40): 944-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15483528

From the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Entry into prenatal care--United States, 1989-1997. JAMA. 2000 Jun 14;283(22):2924-5. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10896525

Infant mortality and low birth weight among black and white infants--United States, 1980-2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Jul 12;51(27):589-92. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12139201

Pregnancy-related deaths among Hispanic, Asian/Pacific Islander, and American Indian/Alaska Native women--United States, 1991-1997. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 May 11;50(18):361-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11465911

Racial/ethnic disparities in neonatal mortality--United States, 1989-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jul 30;53(29):655-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15282448

Racial/ethnic trends in fetal mortality--United States, 1990-2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jun 25;53(24):529-32.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15215741

Severe malnutrition among young children--Georgia, January 1997-June 1999. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 Mar 30;50(12):224-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11300628

State estimates of neonatal health-care costs associated with maternal smoking--United States, 1996. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Oct 8;53(39):915-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15470323

State-specific changes in singleton preterm births among black and white women--United States, 1990 and 1997. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2000 Sep 22;49(37): 837-40.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11012234

Adams EK, Miller VP, Ernst C, Nishimura BK, Melvin C, Merritt R. Neonatal health care costs related to smoking during pregnancy. Health Econ 2002 Apr;11(3):193-206. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11921317

Adams MM, Elam-Evans LD, Wilson HG, Gilbertz DA. Rates of and factors associated with recurrence of preterm delivery. JAMA 2000 Mar 22-29;283(12):1591-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10735396

Ahluwalia IB, Daniel KL. Are women with recent live births aware of the benefits of folic acid? MMWR Recomm Rep 2001 May 11;50(RR-6):3-14. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15580800

Ahluwalia IB, Merritt R, Beck LF, Rogers M. Multiple lifestyle and psychosocial risks and delivery of small for gestational age infants. Obstet Gynecol 2001 May;97(5 Pt 1):649-56.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11339910

Ahluwalia IB, Tessaro I, Grummer-Strawn LM, MacGowan C, Benton-Davis S. Georgia's breastfeeding promotion program for low-income women. Pediatrics 2000 Jun;105(6):E85.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10835098

Beck LF, Morrow B, Lipscomb LE, Johnson CH, Gaffield ME, Rogers M, et al. Prevalence of selected maternal behaviors and experiences, Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS), 1999. MMWR Surveill Summ 2002 Apr 26;51(2):1-27.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12004983

Berg CJ, Wilcox LS, d'Almada PJ. The prevalence of socioeconomic and behavioral characteristics and their impact on very low birth weight in black and white infants in Georgia. Matern Child Health J 2001 Jun;5(2): 75-84.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11573842

Blackmore-Prince C, Iyasu S, Kendrick JS, Strauss LT, Kugaraj KA, Gargiullo PM, et al. Are interpregnancy intervals between consecutive live births among black women associated with infant birth weight? Ethn Dis 2000 Winter;10(1):106-12.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10764136

Braveman P, Cubbin C, Marchi K, Egerter S, Chavez G. Measuring socioeconomic status/position in studies of racial/ethnic disparities: maternal and infant health. Public Health Rep 2001 Sep-Oct;116(5):449-63. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12042609

Carmichael SL, Ahluwalia IB. Correlates of postpartum smoking relapse. Results from the Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS). Am J Prev Med 2000 Oct;19(3):193-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11020597

Carmichael SL, Prince CB, Burr R, Nakamoto F, Vogt RL. Breast-feeding practices among WIC participants in Hawaii. J Am Diet Assoc 2001 Jan;101(1):57-62. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11209586

Chang J, Elam-Evans LD, Berg CJ, Herndon J, Flowers L, Seed KA, Syverson CJ. Pregnancy-related mortality surveillance--United States, 1991--1999. MMWR Surveill Summ 2003 Feb 21;52(2):1-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12825542

Cubbin C, Braveman PA, Marchi KS, Chavez GF, Santelli JS, Gilbert BJ. Socioeconomic and racial/ethnic disparities in unintended pregnancy among postpartum women in California. Matern Child Health J 2002 Dec:6(4):237-46.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12512765

Culhane JF, Rauh V, McCollum KF, Hogan VK, Agnew K, Wadhwa PD. Maternal stress is associated with bacterial vaginosis in human pregnancy. Matern Child Health J 2001 Jun;5(2):127-34.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11573838

D'Angelo DV, Gilbert BC, Rochat RW, Santelli JS, Herold JM. Differences between mistimed and unwanted pregnancies among women who have live births. Perspect Sex Reprod Health 2004 Sep-Oct;36(5):192-7. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15519961

England LJ, Kendrick JS, Wilson HG, Merritt RK, Gargiullo PM, Zahniser SC. Effects of smoking reduction during pregnancy on the birth weight of term infants. Am J Epidemiol 2001 Oct 15;154(8):694-701. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11590081

Forna F, Jamieson DJ, Sanders D, Lindsay MK. Pregnancy outcomes in foreign-born and US-born women. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 2003 Dec;83(3):257-65. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14643035

Frazier LM, Golbeck AL, Lipscomb L. Medically recommended cessation of employment among pregnant women in Georgia. Obstet Gynecol 2001 Jun;97(6):971-5. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11384705

Gaudino JA, deHart MP, Cheadle A, Martin DP, Moore DL, Schwartz SJ, Schulman B. Childhood immunization registries: gaps between knowledge and action among family practice physicians and pediatricians in Washington State, 1998. Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med 2002 Oct;156(10):978-85.

Gavin NI, Adams EK, Hartmann KE, Benedict MB, Chireau M. Racial and ethnic disparities in the use of pregnancy-related health care among Medicaid pregnant women. Matern Child Health J 2004 Sep;8(3):113-26. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15499869

Goodwin MM, Gazmararian JA, Johnson CH, Gilbert BC, Saltzman LE. Pregnancy intendedness and physical abuse around the time of pregnancy: findings from the Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System, 1996-1997. PRAMS Working Group. Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System. Matern Child Health J 2000 Jun;4(2):85-92.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10994576

Hauck FR, Herman SM, Donovan M, Iyasu S, Merrick Moore C, Donoghue E, et al. Sleep environment and the risk of sudden infant death syndrome in an urban population: the Chicago Infant Mortality Study. Pediatrics 2003 May;111(5 Part 2):1207-14.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12728140

Hogan VK, Ferre CD. The social context of pregnancy for African American women: implications for the study and prevention of adverse perinatal outcomes. Matern Child Health J 2001 Jun;5(2):67-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11573840

Hogan VK, Njoroge T, Durant TM, Ferre CD. Eliminating disparities in perinatal outcomes--lessons learned. Matern Child Health J 2001 Jun;5(2):135-40.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11573839

Hogan VK, Richardson JL, Ferre CD, Durant T, Boisseau M. A public health framework for addressing black and white disparities in preterm delivery. J Am Med Womens Assoc 2001 Fall;56(4):177-80, 205.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11759787

Iyasu S, Randall LL, Welty TK, Hsia J, Kinney HC, Mandell F, et al. Risk factors for sudden infant death syndrome among northern plains Indians. JAMA 2002 Dec 4;288(21):2717-23.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12460095

Kendall C, Afable-Munsuz A, Speizer I, Avery A, Schmidt N, Santelli J. Understanding pregnancy in a population of inner-city women in New Orleans--results of qualitative research. Soc Sci Med 2005 Jan;60(2):297-311.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15522486

Luman ET, McCauley MM, Chu SY, Boyle C, Elam-Evans L, McMillan JA. An integrative perspective: mothers' influence on child health preconceptionally, prenatally, and in early childhood. Pediatrics 2003 May;111(5 Part 2):1129.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12728124

Naimi TS, Lipscomb LE, Brewer RD, Gilbert BC. Binge drinking in the preconception period and the risk of unintended pregnancy: implications for women and their children. Pediatrics 2003 May;111(5 Part 2):1136-41. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12728126

Orr ST, Blackmore-Prince C, James SA, Griffin JM, Raghunathan T. Race, clinical factors and pre-term birth in a low-income urban setting. Ethn Dis 2000 Autumn;10(3):411-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11110358

Phares TM, Morrow B, Lansky A, Barfield WD, Prince CB, Marchi KS, et al. Surveillance for disparities in maternal health-related behaviors--selected states, Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS), 2000-2001. MMWR Surveill Summ 2004 Jul 2;53(4):1-13.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15229409

Saftlas AF, Koonin LM, Atrash HK. Racial disparity in pregnancy-related mortality associated with livebirth: can established risk factors explain it? Am J Epidemiol 2000 Sep 1;152(5):413-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10981453

Tomashek KM, Hsia J, Iyasu S. Trends in postneonatal mortality attributable to injury, United States, 1988-1998. Pediatrics 2003 May;111(5 Part 2):1219-25. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12728142

Tomashek KM, Nesby S, Scanlon KS, Cogswell ME, Powell KE, Parashar UD, et al. Nutritional rickets in Georgia. Pediatrics 2001 Apr;107(4):E45. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11335766

Whitehead N, Hill HA, Brogan DJ, Blackmore-Prince C. Exploration of threshold analysis in the relation between stressful life events and preterm delivery. Am J Epidemiol 2002 Jan 15;155(2):117-24.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11790674

Whitehead N, Lipscomb L. Patterns of alcohol use before and during pregnancy and the risk of small-forgestational-age birth. Am J Epidemiol 2003 Oct 1;158(7): 654-62.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14507601

Whitehead NS, Brogan DJ, Blackmore-Prince C, Hill HA. Correlates of experiencing life events just before or during pregnancy. J Psychosom Obstet Gynaecol 2003 Jun;24(2):77-86.

Whitehead SJ, Berg CJ, Chang J. Pregnancy-related mortality due to cardiomyopathy: United States, 1991-1997. Obstet Gynecol 2003 Dec;102(6):1326-31. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14662222

Wilcox LS. Pregnancy and women's lives in the twenty-first century: the United States safe motherhood movement. Matern Child Health J 2002 Dec;6(4):215-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12512762

Williams LM, Morrow B, Lansky A, Beck LF, Barfield W, Helms K, et al. Surveillance for selected maternal behaviors and experiences before, during, and after pregnancy. Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS), 2000. MMWR Surveill Summ 2003 Nov 14;52(11):1-14.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14614404

Yawn BP, Xia Z, Edmonson L, Jacobson RM, Jacobsen SJ. Barriers to immunization in a relatively affluent community. J Am Board Fam Pract 2000 Sep-Oct;13(5): 325-32.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11001002

Zane SB, Kieke BA Jr, Kendrick JS, Bruce C. Surveillance in a time of changing health care practices: estimating ectopic pregnancy incidence in the United States. Matern Child Health J 2002 Dec;6(4):227-36. Available from: PubMed: PMID 12512764

Zhu BP, Haines KM, Le T, McGrath-Miller K, Boulton ML. Effect of the interval between pregnancies on perinatal outcomes among white and black women. Am J Obstet Gynecol 2001 Dec;185(6):1403-10. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11744916

Zhu BP, Le T. Effect of interpregnancy interval on infant low birth weight: a retrospective cohort study using the Michigan Maternally Linked Birth Database. Matern Child Health J 2003 Sep;7(3):169-78.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14509412

Zotti ME, Gaines HD, Moncrief CA. Evaluation of maternal death surveillance: a community process. Matern Child Health J 2002 Dec;6(4):263-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12512768

NUTRITION, CHRONIC DISEASE

Dietz WH. Birth weight, socioeconomic class, and adult adiposity among African Americans. Am J Clin Nutr 2000 Aug;72(2):335-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10919923

Dietz W. Focus group data pertinent to the prevention of obesity in African Americans. Am J Med Sci 2001 Nov;322(5):286-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11876190

Farris RP, Haney DM, Dunet DO. Expanding the evidence for health promotion: developing best practices for WISEWOMAN. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):634-43.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257855

Farris, RP, Sanders C, Stockmyer, C. WISEWOMAN: Reducing health Disparities in Women. Public Health/ Community Health Practice Group, American Dietetic Association. Winter 2001; 1-5.

Finkelstein EA, Khavjou OA, Mobley LR, Haney DM, Will JC. Racial/ethnic disparities in coronary heart disease risk factors among WISEWOMAN enrollees. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):503-18. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257843

Finkelstein EA, Troped PJ, Will JC, Palombo R. Costeffectiveness of a cardiovascular disease risk reduction program aimed at financially vulnerable women: the Massachusetts WISEWOMAN project. J Womens Health Gend Based Med 2002 Jul-Aug;11(6):519-26. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12243129

Finkelstein EA, Wittenborn JS, Farris RP. Evaluation of public health demonstration programs: the effectiveness and cost-effectiveness of WISEWOMAN. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):625-33. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257854

Ford E, Newman J, Deosaransingh K. Racial and ethnic differences in the use of cardiovascular procedures: findings from the California Cooperative Cardiovascular Project. Am J Public Health 2000 Jul;90(7):1128-34. Available from: PubMed: PMID 10897193

Ford ES. Variations in serum carotenoid concentrations among United States adults by ethnicity and sex. Ethn Dis 2000;10(2):208-17.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10892827

Ford ES, Ford MA, Will JC, Galuska DA, Ballew C. Achieving a healthy lifestyle among United States adults: a long way to go. Ethn Dis 2001;11(2):224-31. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11455997

Freedman DS, Bowman BA, Otvos JD, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Differences in the relation of obesity to serum triacylglycerol and VLDL subclass concentrations between black and white children: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Am J Clin Nutr 2002 May;75(5):827-33. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11976155

Freedman DS, Kettel-Khan L, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Black/white differences in relative weight and obesity among girls: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Prev Med 2000 Mar;30(3):234-43.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10684747

Freedman DS, Khan LK, Serdula MK, Dietz WH, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Relation of age at menarche to race, time period, and anthropometric dimensions: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Pediatrics 2002 Oct;110(4):e43. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12359816

Freedman DS, Khan LK, Serdula MK, Galuska DA, Dietz WH. Trends and correlates of class 3 obesity in the United States from 1990 through 2000. JAMA 2002 Oct 9;288(14):1758-61.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12365960

Giles WH, Croft JB, Greenlund KJ, Ford ES, Kittner SJ. Association between total homocyst(e)ine and the likelihood for a history of acute myocardial infarction by race and ethnicity: results from the Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey. Am Heart J 2000 Mar;139(3):446-53.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10689259

Jacobs AD, Ammerman AS, Ennett ST, Campbell MK, Tawney KW, Aytur SA, et al. Effects of a tailored follow-up intervention on health behaviors, beliefs, and attitudes. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):557-68. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15257847

Jilcott SB, Macon ML, Rosamond WD, Garcia BA, Jenkins LK, Cannon PM, et al. Implementing the WISEWOMAN program in local health departments: staff attitudes, beliefs, and perceived barriers. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):598-606. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257851

Kruger J, Galuska DA, Serdula MK, Jones DA. Attempting to lose weight: specific practices among U.S. adults. Am J Prev Med 2004 Jun;26(5):402-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15165656

Lewis SD, Johnson VR, Farris RP, Will JC. Using success stories to share knowledge and lessons learned in health promotion. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5): 616-24.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257853

Levin S, Welch VL, Bell RA, Casper ML. Geographic variation in cardiovascular disease risk factors among American Indians and comparisons with the corresponding state populations. Ethn Health 2002 Feb:7(1):57-67.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12119066

Lowry R, Wechsler H, Galuska DA, Fulton JE, Kann L. Television viewing and its associations with overweight, sedentary lifestyle, and insufficient consumption of fruits and vegetables among US high school students: differences by race, ethnicity, and gender. J Sch Health 2002 Dec;72(10):413-21.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12617028

Mays GP, Hesketh HA, Ammerman AS, Stockmyer CK, Johnson TL, Bayne-Smith M. Integrating preventive health services within community health centers: lessons from WISEWOMAN. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):607-15.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257852

Mobley LR, Finkelstein EA, Khavjou OA, Will JC. Spatial analysis of body mass index and smoking behavior among WISEWOMAN participants. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):519-28. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15266669

Nelson TL, Hunt KJ, Rosamond WD, Ammerman AS, Keyserling TC, Mokdad AH, et al. Obesity and associated coronary heart disease risk factors in a population of low-income African-American and white women: the North Carolina WISEWOMAN project. Prev Med 2002 Jul;35(1):1-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12079434

Parra-Medina D, Wilcox S, Thompson-Robinson M, Sargent R, Will JC. A replicable process for redesigning ethnically relevant educational materials. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):579-88. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257849

Rosamond WD, Ammerman AS, Holliday JL, Tawney KW, Hunt KJ, Keyserling TC, et al. Cardiovascular disease risk factor intervention in low-income women: the North Carolina WISEWOMAN project. Prev Med 2000 Oct;31(4):370-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11006062

Sanders CG, Aycock N, Samuel-Hodge CD, Garcia BA, Kelsey KS, Garner S, Ammerman AS. Extending the reach of public health nutrition: training community practitioners in multilevel approaches. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):589-97.

Sellers DB, Thompson-Robinson M, Parra-Medina D, Wilcox S, Thompson N, Will JC. Readability of educational materials targeting CVD risk factors in African Americans and women. Am J Health Studies 2003;18:188-194.

Staten LK, Gregory-Mercado KY, Ranger-Moore J, Will JC, Giuliano AR, Ford ES, et al. Provider counseling, health education, and community health workers: the Arizona WISEWOMAN project. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):547-56.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257846

Stoddard AM, Palombo R, Troped PJ, Sorensen G, Will JC. Cardiovascular disease risk reduction: the Massachusetts WISEWOMAN project. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):539-46.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257845

Viadro CI, Farris RP, Will JC. The WISEWOMAN projects: lessons learned from three states . J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):529-38. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257844

Will JC, Farris RP, Sanders CG, Stockmyer CK, Finkelstein EA. Health promotion interventions for disadvantaged women: overview of the WISEWOMAN projects. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5): 484-502.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257842

Will JC, Massoudi B, Mokdad A, Ford ES, Rosamond W, Stoddard AM, et al. Reducing risk for cardiovascular disease in uninsured women: combined results from two WISEWOMAN projects. J Am Med Womens Assoc 2001 Fall;56(4):161-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11759784

Witmer JM, Hensel MR, Holck PS, Ammerman AS, Will JC. Heart disease prevention for Alaska Native women: a review of pilot study findings. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):569-78.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15257848

Yaroch AL, Resnicow K, Davis M, Davis A, Smith M, Khan LK. Development of a modified picture-sort food frequency questionnaire administered to low-income, overweight, African-American adolescent girls. J Am Diet Assoc 2000 Sep;100(9):1050-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11019353

Yaroch AL, Resnicow K, Petty AD, Khan LK. Validity and reliability of a modified qualitative dietary fat index in low-income, overweight, African American adolescent girls. J Am Diet Assoc 2000 Dec;100(12):1525-9. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11138446

NUTRITION, MATERNAL AND CHILD

Folate status in women of childbearing age, by race/ethnicity--United States, 1999-2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Sep 13;51(36):808-10. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12269469

Adams EJ, Grummer-Strawn L, Chavez G. Food insecurity is associated with increased risk of obesity in California women. J Nutr 2003 Apr;133(4):1070-4. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12672921

Bodnar LM, Cogswell ME, Scanlon KS. Low income postpartum women are at risk of iron deficiency. J Nutr 2002 Aug;132(8):2298-302.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12163678

Frith-Terhune AL, Cogswell ME, Khan LK, Will JC, Ramakrishnan U. Iron deficiency anemia: higher prevalence in Mexican American than in non-Hispanic white females in the third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 1988-1994. Am J Clin Nutr 2000 Oct;72(4):963-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11010938

Grummer-Strawn LM, Mei Z. Does breastfeeding protect against pediatric overweight? Analysis of longitudinal data from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Pediatric Nutrition Surveillance System. Pediatrics 2004 Feb;113(2):e81-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14754976

Indorf C, Sherry B, Mancl L. Comparisons of Yupik infant growth measurements with NCHS/CDC reference data. Alaska Med 2001 Jan-Mar;43(1):6-12, 23. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11345856

Li R. Culture and ethnicity key considerations for increasing breastfeeding rates. J Hum Lac 2003; 19:22-3.

Li R, Fridinger F, Grummer-Strawn L. Racial/ethnic disparities in public opinion about breastfeeding: the 1999--2000 healthstyles surveys in the United States. Adv Exp Med Biol 2004;554:287-91.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15384584

Li R, Grummer-Strawn L. Racial and ethnic disparities in breastfeeding among United States infants: Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 1988-1994. Birth 2002 Dec;29(4):251-7.

Nesby-O'Dell S, Scanlon KS, Cogswell ME, Gillespie C, Hollis BW, Looker AC, et al. Hypovitaminosis D prevalence and determinants among African American and white women of reproductive age: Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 1988-1994. Am J Clin Nutr 2002 Jul;76(1):187-92.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12081833

Ramakrishnan U, Frith-Terhune A, Cogswell M, Kettel Khan L. Dietary intake does not account for differences in low iron stores among Mexican American and non-Hispanic white women: Third National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, 1988-1994. J Nutr 2002 May;132(5):996-1001.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11983827

Sherry B, McDivitt J, Birch LL, Cook FH, Sanders S, Prish JL, et al. Attitudes, practices, and concerns about child feeding and child weight status among socioeconomically diverse white, Hispanic, and African-American mothers. J Am Diet Assoc 2004 Feb;104(2): 215-21.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14760569

Sherry B, Mei Z, Yip RY. Continuation of the decline in prevalence of anemia in low-income infants and children in five states. Pediatrics 2001 Apr;107(4):677-82. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11335743

Tomashek KM, Nesby S, Scanlon KS, Cogswell ME, Powell KE, Parashar UD, et al. Nutritional rickets in Georgia. Pediatrics 2001 Apr;107(4):E45.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11335766

OBESITY

Adams EJ, Grummer-Strawn L, Chavez G. Food insecurity is associated with increased risk of obesity in California women. J Nutr 2003 Apr;133(4):1070-4. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12672921

Dietz W. Focus group data pertinent to the prevention of obesity in African Americans. Am J Med Sci 2001 Nov;322(5):286-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11876190

Dietz WH. Birth weight, socioeconomic class, and adult adiposity among African Americans. Am J Clin Nutr 2000 Aug;72(2):335-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10919923

Freedman DS, Bowman BA, Otvos JD, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Differences in the relation of obesity to serum triacylglycerol and VLDL subclass concentrations between black and white children: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Am J Clin Nutr 2002 May;75(5):827-33. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11976155

Freedman DS, Kettel-Khan L, Srinivasan SR, Berenson GS. Black/white differences in relative weight and obesity among girls: the Bogalusa Heart Study. Prev Med 2000 Mar;30(3):234-43.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10684747

Freedman DS, Khan LK, Serdula MK, Galuska DA, Dietz WH. Trends and correlates of class 3 obesity in the United States from 1990 through 2000. JAMA 2002 Oct 9;288(14):1758-61.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12365960

Grummer-Strawn LM, Mei Z. Does breastfeeding protect against pediatric overweight? Analysis of longitudinal data from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Pediatric Nutrition Surveillance System. Pediatrics 2004 Feb;113(2):e81-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14754976

Kruger J, Galuska DA, Serdula MK, Jones DA. Attempting to lose weight: specific practices among U.S. adults. Am J Prev Med 2004 Jun;26(5):402-6. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15165656

Lowry R, Wechsler H, Galuska DA, Fulton JE, Kann L. Television viewing and its associations with overweight, sedentary lifestyle, and insufficient consumption of fruits and vegetables among US high school students: differences by race, ethnicity, and gender. J Sch Health 2002 Dec;72(10):413-21.

Mobley LR, Finkelstein EA, Khavjou OA, Will JC. Spatial analysis of body mass index and smoking behavior among WISEWOMAN participants. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jun;13(5):519-28. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15266669

Nelson TL, Hunt KJ, Rosamond WD, Ammerman AS, Keyserling TC, Mokdad AH, et al. Obesity and associated coronary heart disease risk factors in a population of low-income African-American and white women: the North Carolina WISEWOMAN project. Prev Med 2002 Jul;35(1):1-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12079434

Wang G, Zheng ZJ, Heath G, Macera C, Pratt M, Buchner D. Economic burden of cardiovascular disease associated with excess body weight in U.S. adults. Am J Prev Med 2002 Jul;23(1):1-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12093416

Yaroch AL, Resnicow K, Davis M, Davis A, Smith M, Khan LK. Development of a modified picture-sort food frequency questionnaire administered to low-income, overweight, African-American adolescent girls. J Am Diet Assoc 2000 Sep;100(9):1050-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11019353

Yaroch AL, Resnicow K, Petty AD, Khan LK. Validity and reliability of a modified qualitative dietary fat index in low-income, overweight, African American adolescent girls. J Am Diet Assoc 2000 Dec;100(12):1525-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11138446

ORAL HEALTH

From the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Achievements in public health, 1900-1999: fluoridation of drinking water to prevent dental caries. JAMA 2000 Mar 8;283(10):1283-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10714718

Impact of targeted, school-based dental sealant programs in reducing racial and economic disparities in sealant prevalence among schoolchildren--Ohio, 1998-1999.

MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 Aug 31;50(34): 736-8

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11787581

Oral health survey of third grade students--New Hampshire, 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Mar 29;51(12):259-60.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11939706

Populations receiving optimally fluoridated public drinking water--United States, 2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Feb 22;51(7):144-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11905481

Promoting oral health: interventions for preventing dental caries, oral and pharyngeal cancers, and sports-related craniofacial injuries. A report on recommendations of the Task Force on Community Preventive Services. MMWR Recomm Rep 2001 Nov 30;50(RR-21):1-13. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11770576

Public health and aging: retention of natural teeth among older adults--United States, 2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Dec 19;52(50):1226-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14681595

Recommendations for using fluoride to prevent and control dental caries in the United States. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. MMWR Recomm Rep 2001 Aug 17;50(RR-14):1-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11521913

Beltran-Aguilar ED, Beltran-Neira RJ. Oral diseases and conditions throughout the lifespan. II. Systemic diseases. Gen Dent 2004 Mar-Apr;52(2):107-14. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15101303

Beltran-Aguilar ED, Malvitz DM, Lockwood SA, Rozier RG, Tomar SL. Oral health surveillance: past, present, and future challenges. J Public Health Dent 2003 Summer;63(3):141-9.

Coulter ID, Marcus M, Freed JR, Der-Martirosian C, Cunningham WE, Andersen RM, et al. Use of dental care by HIV-infected medical patients. J Dent Res 2000 Jun;79(6):1356-61.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10890713

Gaffield ML, Gilbert BJ, Malvitz DM, Romaguera R. Oral health during pregnancy: an analysis of information collected by the Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System. J Am Dent Assoc 2001 Jul;132(7):1009-16. Available from: PubMed: PMID 11480627

Gooch BF, Truman BI, Griffin SO, Kohn WG, Sulemana I, Gift HC, et al. A comparison of selected evidence reviews and recommendations on interventions to prevent dental caries, oral and pharyngeal cancers, and sports-related craniofacial injuries. Am J Prev Med 2002 Jul;23(1 Suppl):55-80.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12091094

Griffin SO, Gooch BF, Beltran E, Sutherland JN, Barsley R. Dental services, costs, and factors associated with hospitalization for Medicaid-eligible children, Louisiana 1996-97. J Public Health Dent 2000 Winter;60(1):21-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10734612

Griffin SO, Gooch BF, Lockwood SA, Tomar SL. Quantifying the diffused benefit from water fluoridation in the United States. Community Dent Oral Epidemiol 2001 Apr;29(2):120-9.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11300171

Griffin SO, Griffin PM, Gooch BF, Barker LK. Comparing the costs of three sealant delivery strategies. J Dent Res 2002 Sep;81(9):641-5.

Available from: PubMed: PMID 12202648

Griffin SO, Griffin PM, Swann JL, Zlobin N. Estimating rates of new root caries in older adults. J Dent Res 2004 Aug;83(8):634-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15271973

Griffin SO, Jones K, Tomar SL. An economic evaluation of community water fluoridation. J Public Health Dent 2001 Spring;61(2):78-86.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11474918

Tomar SL. Dentistry's role in tobacco control. J Am Dent Assoc 2001 Nov;132(Suppl):30S-35S.
Available from: PubMed: PMID 11803650

Tomar SL, Asma S. Smoking-attributable periodontitis in the United States: findings from NHANES III. National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey. J Periodontol 2000 May;71(5):743-51.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10872955

Tomar SL, Lester A. Dental and other health care visits among U.S. adults with diabetes. Diabetes Care 2000 Oct;23(10):1505-10.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11023144

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. A National Call to Action to Promote Oral Health. Rockville, MD: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the National Institutes of Health, National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research; NIH Publication No. 03-5303. May 2003.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

Age-specific excess deaths associated with stroke among racial/ethnic minority populations--United States, 1997. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2000 Feb 11;49(5):94-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10718093

Physical activity among Asians and Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islanders--50 States and the District of Columbia, 2001-2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Aug 27;53(33):756-60.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15329650

Brown DW, Balluz LS, Heath GW, Moriarty DG, Ford ES, Giles WH, et al. Associations between recommended levels of physical activity and health-related quality of life. Findings from the 2001 Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) survey. Prev Med 2003 Nov;37(5):520-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14572437

Brown DW, Brown DR, Heath GW, Balluz L, Giles WH, Ford ES, et al. Associations between physical activity dose and health-related quality of life. Med Sci Sports Exerc 2004 May;36(5):890-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15126726

Brownson RC, Baker EA, Boyd RL, Caito NM, Duggan K, Housemann RA, et al. A community-based approach to promoting walking in rural areas. Am J Prev Med 2004 Jul;27(1):28-34.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15212772

Brownson RC, Housemann RA, Brown DR, Jackson-Thompson J, King AC, Malone BR, et al. Promoting physical activity in rural communities: walking trail access, use, and effects. Am J Prev Med 2000 Apr;18(3): 235-41.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10722990

Ford ES, Heath GW, Mannino DM, Redd SC. Leisuretime physical activity patterns among US adults with asthma. Chest 2003 Aug;124(2):432-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12907526

Gordon PM, Heath GW, Holmes A, Christy D. The quantity and quality of physical activity among those trying to lose weight. Am J Prev Med 2000 Jan;18(1): 83-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10808987

Levin S, Martin MW. Catch the Catawba SPARK: physical activity for Head Start youth. J Health Phys Ed Rec Dance 2002;73;39-42.

Pratt M, Jacoby ER, Neiman A. Promoting physical activity in the Americas. Food Nutr Bull 2004 Jun;25(2): 183-93.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15214265

Smith SC Jr, Amsterdam E, Balady GJ, Bonow RO, Fletcher GF, Froelicher V, et al. Prevention Conference V: Beyond secondary prevention: identifying the highrisk patient for primary prevention: tests for silent and inducible ischemia: Writing Group II. Circulation 2000 Jan 4;101(1):E12-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10618317

Wang G, Zheng ZJ, Heath G, Macera C, Pratt M, Buchner D. Economic burden of cardiovascular disease associated with excess body weight in U.S. adults. Am J Prev Med 2002 Jul;23(1):1-6.

Available from: PubMed: PMID 12093416

Whitt MC, Levin S, Ainsworth BE, Dubose KD. Evaluation of a two-part survey item to assess moderate physical activity: the Cross-Cultural Activity Participation Study. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2003 Apr;12(3):203-12. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12804350

QUALITY OF LIFE

Health-related quality of life--Puerto Rico, 1996-2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Mar 1;51(8):166-8. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11900118

Public health and aging: health-related quality of life among low-income persons aged 45-64 years--United States, 1995-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 21;52(46):1120-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14627950

Self-reported frequent mental distress among adults-United States, 1993-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Oct 22;53(41):963-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15496824

Sehili S, Elbasha EH, Moriarty DG, Zack MM. Inequalities in self-reported physical health in the United States, 1993-1999. Health Econ 2004 Dec 24. [Epub ahead of print]

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15619266

Zack MM, Moriarty DG, Stroup DF, Ford ES, Mokdad AH. Worsening trends in adult health-related quality of life and self-rated health-United States, 1993-2001. Public Health Rep 2004 Sep-Oct;119(5):493-505. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15313113

TOBACCO USE

Annual smoking-attributable mortality, years of potential life lost, and economic costs--United States, 1995-1999. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Apr 12;51(14): 300-3.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12002168

Cancer death rates--Appalachia, 1994-1998. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Jun 21;51(24):527-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12088143

Cancer mortality among American Indians and Alaska Natives--United States, 1994-1998. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Aug 1;52(30):704-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12894057

Cigarette smoking among adults--United States, 2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2002 Jul 26;51(29): 642-5.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12186222

Cigarette smoking among adults--United States, 2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Oct 10;52(40): 953-6.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14534509

Cigarette smoking among adults--United States, 2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 May 28;53(20): 427-31.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15163928

Cigarette smoking-attributable morbidity---United States, 2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Sep 5;52(35):842-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12966360

Cigarette use among high school students--United States, 1991-2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jun 18;53(23):499-502.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15201841

Prevalence of cigarette use among 14 racial/ethnic populations--United States, 1999-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jan 30;53(3):49-52. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14749612

Prevalence of current cigarette smoking among adults and changes in prevalence of current and some day smoking--United States, 1996-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Apr 11;52(14):303-4, 306-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12731700

State Medicaid coverage for tobacco-dependence treatments--United States, 1994-2001. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 May 30;52(21):496-500. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12809111

State Medicaid coverage for tobacco-dependence treatments--United States, 1994-2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Jan 30;53(3):54-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14749613

State Medicaid coverage for tobacco-dependence treatments--United States, 1998 and 2000. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2001 Nov 9;50(44):979-82. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11724152

State-specific prevalence of current cigarette smoking among adults--United States, 2003. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2004 Nov 12;53(44):1035-7. Available from: PubMed: PMID 15538317

Tobacco use among middle and high school students-United States, 2002. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 2003 Nov 14;52(45):1096-8.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14614406

Arday DR, Milton MH, Husten CG, Haffer SC, Wheeless SC, Jones SM, et al. Smoking and functional status among Medicare managed care enrollees. Am J Prev Med 2003 Apr;24(3):234-41.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12657341

Backinger CL, McDonald P, Ossip-Klein DJ, Colby SM, Maule CO, Fagan P, et al. Improving the future of youth smoking cessation. Am J Health Behav 2003;27(Suppl 2): S170-84.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14521244

Easton A, Husten C, Malarcher A, Elon L, Caraballo R, Ahluwalia I, et al. Smoking cessation counseling by primary care women physicians: Women Physicians' Health Study. Women Health 2001;32(4):77-91. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11548137

Everett SA, Malarcher AM, Sharp DJ, Husten CG, Giovino GA. Relationship between cigarette, smokeless tobacco, and cigar use, and other health risk behaviors among U.S. high school students. J Sch Health 2000 Aug;70(6):234-40.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10937370

Fagan P, King G, Lawrence D, Petrucci SA, Robinson RG, Banks D, et al. Eliminating tobacco-related health disparities: directions for future research. Am J Public Health 2004 Feb;94(2):211-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14759929

Farrelly MC, Bray JW, Pechacek T, Woollery T. Responses by adults to increases in cigarette prices by sociodemographic characteristics. South Econ J 2001;68: 156-65.

McDonald P, Colwell B, Backinger CL, Husten C, Maule CO. Better practices for youth tobacco cessation: evidence of review panel. Am J Health Behav 2003;27(Suppl 2): S144-58.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14521242

Orleans CT, Arkin EB, Backinger CL, Best A, Crossett L, Grossman D, et al. Youth Tobacco Cessation Collaborative and National Blueprint for Action. Am J Health Behav 2003;27(Suppl 2):S103-19. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14521239

Sutton CD, Robinson RG. The marketing of menthol cigarettes in the United States: populations, messages, and channels. Nicotine Tob Res 2004 Feb;6(Suppl 1):S83-91. Available from: PubMed: PMID 14982711

- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Designing and implementing an effective tobacco counter-marketing campaign. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2003.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Health Consequences of Smoking: A Report of the Surgeon General. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2004.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Pathways to Freedom: Winning the Fight Against Tobacco. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2003.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Reducing Tobacco Use: A Report of the Surgeon General. Atlanta, GA: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2000.
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Women and Smoking: A Report of the Surgeon General. Rockville, MD: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, Office of the Surgeon General; 2001.

WOMEN'S HEALTH

Anderson JE, Santelli J, Mugalla C. Changes in HIV-related preventive behavior in the US population: data from national surveys, 1987-2002. J Acquir Immune Defic Syndr 2003 Oct 1;34(2):195-202.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14526209

Asamoa K, Rodriguez M, Gines V, Varela R, Dominguez K, Mills CG, et al. Report from the CDC. Use of preventive health services by Hispanic/Latino women in two urban communities: Atlanta, Georgia, and Miami, Florida, 2000 and 2001. J Womens Health (Larchmt) 2004 Jul-Aug;13(6):654-61.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15333279

Bachmann LH, Macaluso M, Hook EW 3rd. Demonstration of declining community prevalence of Chlamydia trachomatis infection using sentinel surveillance. Sex Transm Dis 2003 Jan;30(1):20-4. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12514437

Bartlett LA, Berg CJ, Shulman HB, Zane SB, Green CA, Whitehead S, et al. Risk factors for legal induced abortion-related mortality in the United States. Obstet Gynecol 2004 Apr;103(4):729-37.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15051566

Bartlett LA, Purdin S, McGinn T. Forced migrants-turning rights into reproductive health. Lancet 2004 Jan 3;363(9402):76-7.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14724006

Bull SS, Posner SF, Ortiz C, Evans T. Knowledge of, attitudes toward, and stage of change for female and male condoms among denver inner-city women. J Urban Health 2003 Dec;80(4):658-66.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14709713

Burkman RT, Tang MT, Malone KE, Marchbanks PA, McDonald JA, Folger SG, et al. Infertility drugs and the risk of breast cancer: findings from the National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Women's Contraceptive and Reproductive Experiences Study. Fertil Steril 2003 Apr;79(4):844-51.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12749419

Cabral RJ, Galavotti C, Armstrong K, Morrow B, Fogarty L. Reproductive and contraceptive attitudes as predictors of condom use among women in an HIV prevention intervention. Women Health 2001;33(3-4):117-32. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11527100

Cu-Uvin S, Ko H, Jamieson DJ, Hogan JW, Schuman P, Anderson J, et al. Prevalence, incidence, and persistence or recurrence of trichomoniasis among human immunodeficiency virus (HIV)-positive women and among HIV-negative women at high risk for HIV infection. Clin Infect Dis 2002 May 15;34(10):1406-11. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11981738

Du MK, Chow LP, Zheng HM, Chen CH. A 10-year follow-up study of contraceptive Norplant implants. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 2000 Mar;68(3):249-56.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10699196

Fogarty LA, Heilig CM, Armstrong K, Cabral R, Galavotti C, Gielen AC, et al. Long-term effectiveness of a peer-based intervention to promote condom and contraceptive use among HIV-positive and at-risk women. Public Health Rep 2001;116(Suppl 1):103-19. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11889279

Funkhouser E, Pulley L, Lueschen G, Costello C, Hook E 3rd, Vermund SH. Douching beliefs and practices among black and white women. J Womens Health Gend Based Med 2002 Jan-Feb;11(1):29-37.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11860722

Gazmararian JA, Bruce FC, Kendrick JS, Grace CC, Wynn S. Why do women douche? Results from a qualitative study. Matern Child Health J 2001 Sep;5(3): 153-60

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11605720

Gazmararian JA, Petersen R, Spitz AM, Goodwin MM, Saltzman LE, Marks JS. Violence and reproductive health: current knowledge and future research directions. Matern Child Health J 2000 Jun;4(2):79-84. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10994575

Goodwin MM, Dietz P, Spitz AM, Arias I, Saltzman LE. Screening for domestic violence. Balanced approach is needed. BMJ 2002 Dec 14;325(7377):1417. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12484366

Hamajima N, Hirose K, Tajima K, Rohan T, Calle EE, Heath CW Jr, et al. Alcohol, tobacco and breast cancer-collaborative reanalysis of individual data from 53 epidemiological studies, including 58,515 women with breast cancer and 95,067 women without the disease. Br J Cancer 2002 Nov 18;87(11):1234-45.

Available from: PubMed: PMID 12439712

Jamieson DJ, Duerr A, Macasaet MA, Peterson HB, Hillis SD. Risk factors for a complicated clinical course among women hospitalized with pelvic inflammatory disease. Infect Dis Obstet Gynecol 2000;8(2):88-93. Available from: PubMed; PMID 10805363

Jamieson DJ, Schieve L, Duerr A. Semen processing for HIV-discordant couples. Am J Obstet Gynecol 2001 Dec:185(6):1433-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11744921

Kourtis AP, Duerr A. Prevention of perinatal HIV transmission: a review of novel strategies. Expert Opin Investig Drugs 2003 Sep;12(9):1535-44. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12943497

Marchbanks PA, McDonald JA, Wilson HG, Folger SG, Mandel MG, Daling JR, et al. Oral contraceptives and the risk of breast cancer. N Engl J Med 2002 Jun 27;346(26): 2025-32.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12087137

Norman SA, Berlin JA, Weber AL, Strom BL, Daling JR, Weiss LK, et al. Combined effect of oral contraceptive use and hormone replacement therapy on breast cancer risk in postmenopausal women. Cancer Causes Control 2003 Dec;14(10):933-43.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 14750532

Norman SA, Localio AR, Zhou L, Bernstein L, Coates RJ, Flagg EW, et al. Validation of self-reported screening mammography histories among women with and without breast cancer. Am J Epidemiol 2003 Aug 1;158(3):264-71. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12882949

Penman-Aguilar A, Hall J, Artz L, Crawford MA, Peacock N, van Olphen J, Parker L, Macaluso M. Presenting the female condom to men: a dyadic analysis of effect of the woman's approach. Women Health 2002;35(1):37-51.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11942468

Petersen R, Payne P, Albright J, Holland H, Cabral R, Curtis KM. Applying motivational interviewing to contraceptive counseling: ESP for clinicians. Contraception 2004 Mar;69(3):213-7. Available from: PubMed; PMID 14969669

Piyathilake CJ, Henao O, Frost AR, Macaluso M, Bell WC, Johanning GL, et al. Race- and age-dependent alterations in global methylation of DNA in squamous cell carcinoma of the lung (United States). Cancer Causes Control 2003 Feb;14(1):37-42.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12708723

Posner SF, Pulley L, Artz L, Macaluso M. Use of psychometric techniques in the analysis of epidemiologic data. Ann Epidemiol 2003 May;13(5):344-50. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12821273

Posner SF, Stewart AL, Marin G, Perez-Stable EJ. Factor variability of the Center for Epidemiological Studies Depression Scale (CES-D) among urban Latinos. Ethn Health 2001 May;6(2):137-44.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11488294

Rauh VA, Culhane JF, Hogan VK. Bacterial vaginosis: a public health problem for women. J Am Med Womens Assoc 2000 Summer;55(4):220-4.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10935356

Reynolds MA, Schieve LA, Jeng G, Peterson HB. Does insurance coverage decrease the risk for multiple births associated with assisted reproductive technology? Fertil Steril 2003 Jul:80(1):16-23.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12849794

Reynolds MA, Schieve LA, Peterson HB. Insurance is not a magic bullet for the multiple birth problem associated with assisted reproductive technology. Fertil Steril 2003 Jul;80(1):32-3.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12849798

Santelli J, Rochat R, Hatfield-Timajchy K, Gilbert BC, Curtis K, Cabral R, et al. The measurement and meaning of unintended pregnancy. Perspect Sex Reprod Health 2003 Mar-Apr;35(2):94-101.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12729139

Schieve LA, Cogswell ME, Scanlon KS, Perry G, Ferre C, Blackmore-Prince C, Yu SM, Rosenberg D. Prepregnancy body mass index and pregnancy weight gain: associations with preterm delivery. Obstet Gynecol 2000 Aug;96(2): 194-200.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 10908762

Speizer IS, Santelli JS, Afable-Munsuz A, Kendall C. Measuring factors underlying intendedness of women's first and later pregnancies. Perspect Sex Reprod Health 2004 Sep-Oct;36(5):198-205.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 15519962

Saltzman LE, Johnson CH, Gilbert BC, Goodwin MM. Physical abuse around the time of pregnancy: an examination of prevalence and risk factors in 16 states. Matern Child Health J 2003 Mar;7(1):31-43. Available from: PubMed; PMID 12710798

Ursin G, Bernstein L, Wang Y, Lord SJ, Deapen D, Liff JM, et al. Reproductive factors and risk of breast carcinoma in a study of white and African-American women. Cancer 2004 Jul 15;101(2):353-62. Available from: PubMed; PMID 15241834

Warren D, Klein RS, Sobel J, Kieke B Jr, Brown W, Schuman P, et al. A multicenter study of bacterial vaginosis in women with or at risk for human immunodeficiency virus infection. Infect Dis Obstet Gynecol 2001;9(3):133-41.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 11516061

Weinbaum Z, Stratton TL, Chavez G, Motylewski-Link C, Barrera N, Courtney JG. Female victims of intimate partner physical domestic violence (IPP-DV), California 1998. Am J Prev Med 2001 Nov;21(4):313-9. Available from: PubMed; PMID 11701303

Weiss LK, Burkman RT, Cushing-Haugen KL, Voigt LF, Simon MS, Daling JR, et al. Hormone replacement therapy regimens and breast cancer risk. Obstet Gynecol 2002 Dec;100(6):1148-58.

Available from: PubMed; PMID 12468157

Whiteman MK, Hillis SD, Curtis KM, McDonald JA, Wingo PA, Marchbanks PA. Reproductive history and mortality after breast cancer diagnosis. Obstet Gynecol 2004 Jul;104(1):146-54.